KINGSBURY

LGENERAL IMPROVEMENT BISTRICT

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2023

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be held Tuesday
November 14, 2023, at the district office (255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449), commencing
at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material are available on the district website (www.kgid.org),
News & Notices. Copies of this agenda were posted 3 business days prior to the meeting at: The
District Office, Stateline and Zephyr Cove Post Offices, and Douglas County Lake Tahoe
Administration Building.

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting, individuals may
submit comments using one of the following methods: The drop box located at the district office entrance,
fax (775) 588-3541 (Attn: General Manager), or email to mitch@kgid.org.

 To participate by phone, call (669) 900-9128 - ID code 775-588-3548 passcode 906347.
Although the phone line accommodates multiple callers, should you receive a busy signal,
please call back.

e Public comment is limited to three minutes and occurs at the beginning and end of the meeting
and invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, as well as before action is
taken.

¢ Join the meeting using the link below:
https://us02web.zoom. us/j/7755883548?pwd=UnF2YzBxb05Ya0pjWjRCNUNEMUFVZz09
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548
Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT

As a team, our employees and Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service, maintain roads
and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modem business systems in an efficient
courteous, and accountable manner which surpass standards set for public health, safety, and the
environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify KGID by calling 775-588-3548
at least one day in advance of the meeting.



AGENDA

5:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Notice: ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION
3. Roli Call

4. Public Comment: (No Action) This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to
the district and not listed on this agenda, or to speak on those items appearing on the Consent
Calendar. Public comment will also be invited during the Board's consideration of each action
item, and before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. State
law prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

5. Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: ltems on the agenda may be taken out of order; two
or more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from
the agenda or discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

6. Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on October 17, 2023, and the Board of Trustees workshop held on November 6, 2023.

NEW BUSINESS

7. For Information and Possible Action: Approval of list of Claims, October 2023

8. For Information: Receive and review Financial Statements, September 2023

9. For information and Possible Action: Approve 2024 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

10. For Information and Possible Action: Approve Professional Services task order Stormwater
Masterplan

11. For information and Possible Action: Approve Change Orders for Bldg. 160 Pine Ridge Dr. (bay
doors and siding repairs)

12. For information: Review and discuss OPEB liability as Human Capital Reserve

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

Board Members Report
Management Report
Legal Counsel Report
Correspondence

A O

Announcements and Final Public Comment

6. For Possible Action; Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located
at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:02 p.m. by Jodie Nelson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Yanish, Schorr and Parks. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden, Administration & Human Resource Supervisor
Judy Brewer and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. There was no public present.
PUBLIC COMMENT — None.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-10/17/2023-1 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Nelson clarified her statement regarding the balance sheet provided in September
had an error resulting in the appearance of a $6 million imbalance.

M-10/17/2023-2 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Regular
Meeting Minutes dated September 19, 2023, as amended.

M-10/17/2023-3 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Nelson, and passed to approve the Regular Meeting
Minutes dated September 12, 2023. Yanish abstained due to her absence.

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

NEW BUSINESS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

LIST OF CLAIMS — Parks questioned check #63255 for an employee that seemed higher than the others. It was
verified that employee deductions and overtime would attribute the difference.

Nelson requested clarification regarding the payroll approval process. It was explained that payroll is approved by
the manager, reviewed by the Accountant and provided to HR and Admin Supervisor for final review.

Schorr questioned check #63292 to Douglas County Lake Tahoe. The response was that this is the Sewer
Authority assessment based on estimated volume quarterly.

M-10/17/2023-4 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the List of
Claims in the amount of $1,294,465.26 as represented by check numbers 63212 through 63302.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — AUGUST 2023
Financials were received and reviewed.

Nelson confirmed that the assets and liabilities spreadsheet remain “out of balance by $6M”. She suggested that
the auditors might assist to resolve the apparent error.

Ratify Management Approval of Amendment #2 of Task Order 61 with DOWL Engineering.

The project status was reviewed, and it was explained that due to challenges with the performance, the contract is
took longer and additional construction management and administration was necessary. The second amendment
has been approved by the GM and ratification is requested.

Parks questioned if the contractor should be responsible for cost overruns related to their poor performance. Dion
explained that liquidated damages would have to be pursued, which is not an effective way to complete a project.

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Board Meeting Minutes 10/17/2023
1



Nelson verified the amendment amounts. It was clarified that Task Order #2 is for $21K, versus estimated $25K
because district personnel would be assuming some of the work.

Yanish (for illustrative purposes) questioned the possibility of rehiring this contractor followed by discussion that
per Nevada requirements, the lowest responsive, responsible bidder must be accepted.

Nelson noted that construction management for the project is $198K and if bulk of the work could be performed
with an in-house engineer there would be savings such as eliminating travel time. Nelson questioned the status
of the road portion of the project. It was explained that some of the expensive road pieces have been completed
and it was estimated $80-90K was remaining for the spring.

M-10/17/2023-5 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve ratification of
Amendment #2 of Task Order 61 with DOWL Engineering as authorized by the General Manager.

Water Supply Agreement with Heavenly Lake Tahoe.

A written report and cost revisions were explained. The proposed rate was adjusted in anticipation of Kingsbury
GID rate increases. It was noted that Heavenly pays the industrial/commercial rate and pumping costs were
considered in the rate factor. Yanish noted that Heavenly has their own water and the costs differ from a typical
commercial location. It was explained that pumping their water utilizes the entire system and the agreement
covers the cost and treatment of transmission of their water.

Schorr questioned the need for an agreement with Heavenly when it is not required for other businesses.
Yanish noted that Heavenly has their own water and the costs differ from a typical commercial location. Schorr
requested clarification regarding the rate calculations. The rates are estimated, and the agreement is intended to
recoup costs for the larger pumps and storage installed for fire protection that is not typically used. Energy costs
will be addressed with rate making.

Yanish confirmed that the terms were approved by Heavenly. it was clarified that the terms include 3% until rate
making can be addressed.

M-10/17/2023-6 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve authorizing
General Manager to negotiate and enter into an extension of the Water Supply Agreement with Heavenly
Lake Tahoe based on the information presented.

Review and Adopt Budget Policy.
The budget policy was reviewed. It was explained that a budget policy is necessary for budget making and
compliance.

Yanish questioned if the policy should include the schedule of reporting requirements and it was explained that
the schedule is based on Nevada Revised Statutes. Nelson requested the budget workshop in April be included
and Dion agreed.

M-10/17/2023-7 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to review and approve the
District Budget Policy, as amended.

Management Reports

Nelson reminded the board that the sewer authority would no longer provide collection system maintenance to
Elks Point GID as of June 2024. Approximately 20 property owners attended their meeting requesting
reconsideration.

Yanish attended the Douglas County Strategic Planning Workshop and she noted the staff was pleased with the
attendance from Tahoe residents. Thursday is the Douglas County Board of Commissioners Meeting regarding
the short-term rental ordinance to be held at the Lake as it affects more properties in the area.

General Manager’s Report

There was a presentation regarding lake storage. Building 160 Pine Ridge construction was reviewed. The
project is on schedule with anticipated move in date of the end of January. Opportunity for board members to visit
the property was offered.

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Board Meeting Minutes 10/17/2023
2



An update was provided regarding investments with Morton along with interest comparisons to the POOL. CD
laddering with US Bank and Morton was discussed. During a recent meeting with the new commercial bankers, it
was suggested to hold off on changes until rates stabilize.

Brewer and Dion will be attending a POOL Pac leadership conference. The Ponderosa HOA request will be
determined tomorrow. There has been no additional action regarding Oliver Park as there has been no
communication.

Nelson requested an update regarding fire hydrants and there has been no correspondence. Zumpft has
requested written clarification regarding their opinion, and nothing has been received.

Utility Operations Superintendent’s Report
Nelson questioned digging on Andrea after the TRPA deadline. It was explained that this project is a public safety
issue, and the project is permitted until completion.

Administrative and Human Resources Report
Another contractor will be inspecting 298 Kingsbury Thursday for consideration of building upgrades.

Engineer’s Report
It was noted that Palisades had a leak in the discharge line which must be repaired prior to the repair of the lift
station and a change order will follow.

Attorney’s Report

There was nothing to report.

CORRESPONDENCE -

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT — Nelson stated she received comments regarding driveway access, and she

encouraged the residents to attend meetings. Garden explained that driveways disturbed are returned to the
same condition or better. All properties are documented by video pre-construction.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT

M-10/17/2023-8 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Board Meeting Minutes 10/17/2023
3






MINUTES OF THE WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Monday November 6, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office
located at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 1:05 p.m. by Jodie Nelson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Schorr and Parks. Also present was General
Manager Mitch Dion. There was no public present. Trustee Trigg arrived at 2:20.

PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-11/06/2023-1 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Schorr, and unanimously passed to approve the
agenda.

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
a. Planning
i. Service Levels
b. Services Provided
i.Water
1. Treatment
2. Transmission
3. Distribution
ii.Sewer
1. Treatment
2. Collection
iii. Roads
1. Maintenance
2. Repair/Replacement
3. Snow pushing
iv.Stormwater/drainage
1. Roads
2. Other
c. Grants and Lobby efforts

Dion presented items for progress report on building 160 repair and renovation including the need for two
change orders. One was likely between $16,000 to $18,000 for the bay doors repair/replacement. The
other was for spray foam to seal the gable ends of the building where siding had separated, and moisture
was penetrating to the interior at a cost of $3,500 to $5,000. He indicated that final prices were not
available but would be presented for formal approval at the next regular board meeting. The board
discussed the specifics of these items and the overall progress of the building repairs. Parks questioned if
there was need for addition items such as furniture or appliances, which Dion responded was likely, but
planned to do in increments after they moved. Schorr commented that he felt some enthusiasm for the
final product and was supportive of ensuring the current leased space was left in good condition. Nelson
commented regarding the need to ensure the wall was sealed and questioned whether the foam would
project through the wall and Dion commented that he felt controls were in place to keep it along the cracks.
Discussion continued about the benefit of completing the project and making the move.

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Board Workshop Meeting Minutes 11/06/2023
1



Dion briefly reported on the Waterline Replacement Project and the need to contemplate service levels to
satisfy customers when the district work impacted upon their property, especially driveways in this project.
The district objective was to restore or make better than before the work. This proves to be a difficult
standard. Both Nelson and Parks suggested that property owners be provided the opportunity to pay into
the project when additional work would lead to a more desirable finish.

Dion then presented a brief financial snapshot reflecting deficits in CIP funding and discussed a concept to
hire professional assistance for grant writing and possible lobbying efforts. He indicated he has worked on
a proposal to get consulting services specifically to do the grant writing and it starts with an assessment of
the projects which are best match to specific grants. Parks questioned the financial arrangement and Dion
responded that the first step is to hire the needs assessment and then each grant written and applied for
would have a separate fee. These would be known and brought to the board for approval. He stated this
work is straight forward and he would have sought to do it inhouse if he were able to fill the vacant
technical positions. Further he stated the timing is important so considering the vacancies, he needed the
consultant resources. He also indicated that lobby or working the relationships within the agencies or
political sphere is a bit different and he sought the board members engagement with that effort once the
district progresses to that level.

The board discussed other issues seeking updates and provided their observations related to district
services. All expressed their acknowledgement of the district personnel doing their best efforts and
achieving high levels of customer satisfaction.

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ADJOURNMENT

M-11/06/2023-2 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to adjourn the
meeting at 2:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Board Workshop Meeting Minutes 11/06/2023
2



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #7

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS OCTOBER 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which
were paid by the district in October 2023

MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and approve the list of claims for October
from check number 63303 to 63401.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from vendors for a variety of goods and services which are

necessary and appropriate for the district operations and administration. In exercising fiduciary
duties, these are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees.

INCLUDED:

e List of Claims for October 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






Check Number

63303

63304

63305

63306

63307

63308

63309

63309

63310

63310

63311

63312

63313

63314

63315

63316

63316

63316

63316

63316

63316

Check Date

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

16/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:3C AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

JODIE NELSON

SANDRA D. PARKS

CRAIG B. SCHORR

CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

NATALIE YANISH

ABILA

ACCOLADES TROPHIES, ENGRAVING

ENGRAVING

ACCOLADES TROPHIES,

ATRGAS USA, LILC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

RYAN BROWN

AMY C. CARAMAZZA
THE REINALT-THOMAS CORPORATION

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

Transaction
Description

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 10/17/2023

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 10/17/2023

Employee: SCHORR; Pay

Date: 10/17/2023
Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 10/17/2023
Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 10/17/2023

ADDITIONAL USER
CLOUD/ADMIN &
FINANCIAL SYSTEM
ANALYST

CINDY TRIGG BOARD
MEETING PLAQUE
11/12/22

NAME PLATES CINDY
TRIGG & LEIGH, SILVER
HOLDER ADMIN FINAN S

NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PSI

RENT LIQUID IND LG
190-300 LT NITRO

MEALS PER DIEM
SPRINGBROOK 2023
TRAINTNG
10/25-10/27/23

MEALS PER DIEM 2023
POOL/PACT HR LEADER
CONF 10/18-10/20/23

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2022-1 192 COTTONWOOD
FAILED 2 INSPECT

BOARD MEETING WMINUTES
9/19/23 8 HRS.

TRUCK #1827 TIRES
DISCOVERER ATP II

ENGINEERING GENERAL
SERVICES 8/27 -
9/30/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2024 WATERLINE
IMPROV. 8/27-9/30/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY23 ANDRIA & BARRETT
WATER/ROAD PROJEC

ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARKET ST LIFT SATION
8/27-9/30/23

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PAKER UPDATE PROJECT

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PALISADES SWR LIET
STATION REH&/27-2/30

?peck Amount
692.62
689.12
7358.12
739.12
739.12

216.44

461.57
432.78

94.00
126.00

2,850.00

216.00
952.00

927.50
11,656.25
58,128.75

2,%06.25

1,575.00

4,263.75

Page:

1



Check Number

63316

63316

63317

63318

63318

63318

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63319

63320

63321

63322

63323

63324

63325

63326

63327

Check Date

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023

16/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2022

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:3C aM

KINGSEURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

FIRST ADVANTAGE CORPORATION

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

RICHARD & SUSAN GLASSON

ZACHRY GOOD

GROUP WEST CONSTRUCTION,

INC

HOMESERVE USA

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

LUMOS AND ASSOCTATES INC

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC

Transaction
Description

ENGINEERING SERVICES
PONDERQSA MHP WTR
REPLACEMENT 8/27-9/30

TAHOE BEACH CLOUB
INSPECTION SERVICES
8/27 TO 9/30/23

ANSTETT
PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG
TESTING

FUEL REGULAR 120 GAL
FUEL REGULAR 147 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 65 GAL
DIESEL 10 GAL

775-150-0119-103174-5
EASY

775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

775~586~8471-100215-5
97 BEACH CLUB

775-588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY ST

775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

F75-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET ST

715-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2021-24 MINUS 1
FAILED INSPECTION FEE

STERLING DUMP TRUCK
SERVICE TROUBLE SEOOT
ELECTRICAL FOR RE

REVISED PAY 3 160
PINERIDGE BLDG
IMPROVEMENTS

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
9/30/23

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEASE 10/1 -
10/31/23

CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS &
MATERIAL TEST 160
PINERIDGE DR 9/22/23

LEGAL FEES OLIVER
PARK GID CONSOLIDATION

Check Amount

2,600.

63.

661 .
825.
421.
50.
50.
173.
41.

97.

98.

52.

43.

58.

2,718.

4,646.

7,103.

1,458,

216.

2,563,

2,500.

00

5.00

54

31

63

51

80

80

88

75

12

22

.71

B7

35

38

Qo0

50

55

00

21

.59

50

00

Page: 2



Check Number

63328

63328

63329

63330

63330

63331

63332

63333

63333

63334

63334

63334

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

63335

Check Date

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

16/17/72023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

pate: 11/9/23 10:35:30 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

SHANE MORTENSEN

SHANE MORTENSEN

PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTCMATION

PAUL CAVIN ARCHITECT LLC

PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
8Gs SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SQUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

Transaction
Description

REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECEIPT ICE BREAKER
SNOW BOOT

REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECEIPT WATERPROOF
WORK BOOT

298 KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS 3/30/23

ACCT. #710273 MONTHLY
USAGE COPIER BLACK
6654 & COLOR 2733

ACCT. 710273 SWITCH
QUT COPIRR FINAL
USAGE BLACK 1096/COLOR

160 PINERIDGE
ARCHITECTURAL,
ENGINEERING, & MGMT
SERVICES 9/

PUMP BRINE REBUILD
KIT, CONNECTOR 1/8IN
MNPT X 1/2IN COMP, T

COLIFORM-P/R &
COLTFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

ACCT. 10534153 165
TERRACE VIEW DR COMM
BIN 2/21/23

ACCT. 12276400 801
KINGSBURY GRADE COMM
BIN 8/21/23

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COMM BIN
9/30/23

9100003227763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP

910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000561180 S
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP

910000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP

910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW DR PUMP

910000799713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

910000799714 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 2

910000799715 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 4-6

210000799716 298
KINGSBURY CIR

9100007959717 298
KINGSBURY CIR UP

Check Amount

160.64

230.27

800.00

224.10

38.18

9,832.50

607.49

81.00

162.00

68.60

68,60

411.60

30.10
46.16

30.10

30.10

44.14

30.10

30.10

30.10

46.19

36.10

Page:



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount

63335 10/17/2023 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799718 298 114.79
KINGSBURY CIR DOWN

63336 10/17/2023 SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE CCMPANY CCOMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC 1,510.00
CHARGES 9/30/23

63337 160/17/2023 STATE OF NEVADA WOOD PRE-EMPLOYMENT 40.25
BACKGROUNG CHECK

63338 10/17/2023 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. #360 MEDICAL 4,325.60

INSURRNCE BREWER,
GARDEN, MOSS

63338 10/17/2023 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. #841 MEDICAL 1,496.32
INS MCKAY, ROHR,
RUNTZEL, SCHRAUBEN,

VOSB
63339 10/17/2023 CHRIS & MICHELLE SULLIVAN REFUND DEPOSIT PERMIT 2,431.00
2023-21 306 KINGSBURY
GRADE
63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43

STATION MAINTANCE
CONTRACT 01/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LIC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 787.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
05/2023

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
08/2023

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
11/1/22

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 757.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
12/1/22

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
3/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
4/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT 10/2022

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT 7/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT 9/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC RETENTION SEWER PUMP 797.43
STATION MAINTENCANCE
6/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC SEWER PUMP STATION 7,176.89
MAINTENANCE 10/1/23

63340 10/17/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC SEWER PUMP STATION 797.43
MAINTENANCE 2-23
RETENTION

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:30 AM Page: §



Check Number

63341

63341

63342

63343

63344

63345

63345

63345

63345

63346

63347

63348

63349

63350

63351

63352

63353

63354

63355

63356

63359

Check Date

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/17/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/2C0/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2023

10/20/2022

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:30 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHCE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOENOW VENTURES LIC

THUNDERBIRD COMMUNICATIONS INC

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA)

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVEDA SUPPLY CO

WESTERM NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CQ

MICHEAL J. ANSTETT

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHELL S. DION

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRC

BRANDON GARDEN

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

AFLAC

BRANDON GARDEN

Transaction
Description

ACCT. 54345000 801
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL 9/30/23

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/Z298
KINGSBURY BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2021-4 160 SIERRA
COLINA FAILED 1 INSP

8/3/23 TROUBLE SHOOT
STATIONS 3&7, 9/28/23
WINDOW UPDATES, U

TERRACE VIEW DRAINAGE
RENTAL TRENCHER
16-27HP WALKBEHIND

SMBL 226 FCRC .
12.62-13.02 X 12 1/2

TERRACE VIEW DRAINAGE
8 WT N12 ADS 45

TERRACE VIEW STORM
DRAIN 8 WT N12 ADS T

TERRACE VIEW STORM
WATER WT N12 ADS 90

Employee: ANSTET; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Fmployee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 10/20/2023

ACCT. FA935 INSURANCE
EDWARDS, JOHNS, MOSS,
STANTON

REIMBURSE RECIEPT FOR
T-3 CERTIFICATE
RENEWAL

Check Amount

30.00

32.50

2,158.00

1,237.50

955.65

478.16
198.38
109.85
99.19
661.76
1,604.79
1,959.15
3,371.08
2,722.35
2,606.23
3,038.08
1,833.21
2,817.19
1,609.92
1,334.85
1,292.15

419.49

50.00

Page:

5



Check Number

63360

63361

63361

63361

63362

63362

63362

63363

63364

63365

63365

63366

63367

63367

63367

63368

63369

63369

63369

63370
63372

Check Date

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/72023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023
10/31/2023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:30 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/8/2023

Payee

CARSON VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

EASTERN SIERRA ENGINEERING

EASTERN SIERRA ENGINEERING

EASTERN SIERRA ENGINEERING

EIDE BAILLY LLP

EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO.

F AND B INC

F AND B INC

IMPCORTS AND SPORTS

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

CRYSTAL KENT & KELLEYE BAKER

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NV ENERGY

Transaction
Description

ACCT. 800002529
ANSTETT
PRE-EMPLOYMENT
PHYSICAL/DRUG

RACCT.
8354150020170948 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

ACCT.
8354150020197776 255
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT A

ACCT.
8354150020258636 97
BEACH CLUB DR

L£EOTECHNICAL

INVESTIGATION FOR
2024 ROAD PROJECT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRAMWAY RETAINING
WALL 7-30 TO 8/26/23

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRAMWAY RETAINING
WALL 9/1 TO 9/30/23

PROGRESS BILLING
RELATED TO AUDIT FY
2023

WORKERS COMPENASTION
INSTALLMENT 05 11/1/23

PARTIAL REFUND TEMP
METER COMMERCIAL CONS
3000 GAL

RECYCLE ASPHALT 12
TONS FROM WATER LEAKS
@ OP5-YARD

TRUCK #1020
MINIATURES LIGHT BULBS

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
JANITORIAL 9/30/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT 11/1/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UTILITIES 8/31/23

REFUND ACCT. 385
OVERPRID/CLQOSED
ESCROW 10/17/23

SAW 9X6 WOOD DEMO
BLADE QTY. 3

STATION 1 LG BLACK
NITRILE GLOVES &
TRUCK #1929 BLACK
SPRAY

TRUCK #0609 13IN EPDM
TARP STRAPS QTY 6
STATION 2 QT2 CYC MP

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

Check Amount

198.

149.

149.

159.

23,587.

4,126.

16,180.

15,733.

1,193.

978.

180.

2.

286.

5,416.

264.

90.

14,

23.

16.

17.
91.

00

98

98

98

06

80

00

28

40

70

00

19

00

40

00

57

55

83

15

38
80

Page:

6



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Descripticn Check Bmount

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803294236 14.49
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT

LIGHTS

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297452 78.50
268 KINGSBURY GRADE

APT ADOWN

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803237460 182.50
298 KINGSBURY GRADE

APT B-UP

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 10000440868032974738 65.98
298 KINGSBURY GRADE

APT CDONW

63372 106/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297486 72.51
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 100004408680329749%4 39.59
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
A

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297502 33.11
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT

B

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297510 33.11
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT

cC

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297718 402.23
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

63372 10/31/20232 NV ENERGY 1000044086803301502 33.11
504 LAUREL LN UNIT

PMESTA

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803301940 37.35
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803305073 44.25
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT

PMPPLS

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320205 4,706.25
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320221 1,553.33
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
ERADBU

63372 1(/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320247 2,762.10
176 BUCHAWAN RD UNIT

PMPHS3

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086804563654 116.34
255 KINGSBURY GRADE

UNIT C

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086804563795 97.48
255 KINGSBURY GRADE

UNIT D

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086804621577 38.18
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

UNIT B

63372 10/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044087003270836 33.11
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

pate: 11/9/23 10:35:30 AM Page: 7



Check Number

63372

63372

63373

63374

63375

63376

63377

63378

63379

63380

63381

63382

63383

63384

63385

63386

63387

63388

63389

63390

63391

63392

63393

63394

63394
63394

Check Date

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

117372023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/3/72023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

11/372023

11/3/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/72023

11/9/2023

117972023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023
11/9/72023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:30 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

RESOURCE CONCEPTS

ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES

MICHERL J. ANSTETT

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHELL S. DION

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENBRRO

BRANDON GARDEN

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

BYRAN MOSS

AMY C. CARAMAZZA

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE
KINGSBURY HARDWARE

Transaction
Description

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

100044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 10/23

PUMP STATION 3
REHABILITATION PLAN
DEVELOPMENT 9/30/23

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT
9/18 TO 10/17/23

STATION 1 UV LAMPS
Employee: ANSTET; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023
Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023
Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023
Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 11/3/2023
Employee: WOOD: Pay
Date: 11/3/2023

RIMBURSE SNOW WORK
BOOT CARBELA'S RECEIPT

10/17/23 MEETING &
MINUTES 4.25 HRS.

255 KINGSBURY GRADE 5
CLEANINGS 10/23

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS
12/31/23

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
1172023

3/16IN X S50FT BRAIDED
POLYESTER ROPE

H TUBING
UTILITY LIGHTER

Check Amount

1,212.

2,140,

25,154,

2,080.

422.

451.
1,395.

1,959.

3,371

2,682.

2,579.

3,038.

1,833,

2,515.

2,168.

1,334

954.

238.

114

450.

19,272.

622.

20

63

37

00

95

68
67

.71

15

.08

57

76

08

21

08

50

.85

60

17

.75

00

00

54

.58

.30
.39

Page: &



Check Number

63395

63385
63395
63395

63395

63396
63396
63397

63398
63398

63377

63400
63400
63400

63400

63400
63400

63400

63400

63400
63400
63400

Check Date

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/72023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023
11/9/2023

VOFD

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023
11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023
11/9/2023
11/9/2023

pate: 11/9/23 10:35:30 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

Payee

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS

PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS

STATE OF NEVADA

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

us Gank Visa Mepords

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS
US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISR REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS
US BANK VISR REWARDS
US BANX VISA REWARDS

Transaction
Descripticn

10000440469%07329692
399 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PEWY UNIT
PUMP

1000044086807006297
97 BEACH CLUB DR

MONTHLY NETWORK AND
MONITORING SERVICES
10/01/23

MONTHLY NETWORK
MONITORING SERVICES
11/2023

ANSTETT
PRE-EMPLOYMENT
BACKGROUND CHECK

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE 11/2023

TRUCK #0025
TRANSPORTED WITH DUMP
TRUCK TC SPARKS &
RETURNED

10/17/23 BOARD
MEETING SANDWICHES &
TEA

160 PINERIDGE/Z98
KINGSBURY GRADE CLIP
& CORD FOR TRASH CONT

AADA BATTERIES, AA
BATTERIES, CANDY,
PAPER TOWELS, D BATTER

ADMIN SWEATERS AND
EMBROIDERY

COFFEE FOR OFFICE

COTAINER AT OPS YARD
FOR CLEAN UP 10/18/23

LUNCH FCR OP'S YARD
CLEAN UP

MASTER LOCK
COMINATION LOCK & 12
PRS LARGE HD WORK
GLOVES

QFFICE COFFEE
OFFICE SWEATER LOGO
ONLINE JOB POSTING
ADMIN. FINAN. SY¥YS
ALYST & ENGINEERING
TEC

Check Amount

892.65

43.40

17.87

194.65

9,541.48

1,222.50

1,222.50

40.25

7,176.89

800.00

61.59

19.25

138.85

265.87

33.97
651.00

170.13

95.64

15.9¢
29.00
605.00

Page:

9



Check Number

63400

63400

63400

63400
63400
63400
63400
63400

63400
63400

63400

63401

63401

Report Total

Check Date

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/8/2023

117972023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/98/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

11/9/2023

Date: 11/9/23 10:35:30 AM

Payee

us

Uus

us

Us

as

Us

Us

us

us

Uus

Us

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

VERIZON

VERIZON

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 10/12/2023 Through 11/9/2023

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VIgA

VISA

VISA

VIEA

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

WIRELESS

WIRELESS

Transaction
Description

PARKING HARRAH'S
MEETING W/LUMAS STORM
WATER

SAFETY GLASSES, XL
HEAVY DUTY WORK
GLOVES, DISP EAR
PLUGS, E

SHOP EPSON INK CART,
OFFICE LABEL MAKER
TAPE, ADDING TAPE,

STATION 1 DISTILLED
WATER

STATION 2 KEYSTONE T8
4 3-4LAMP

STATION 3 & 5 KEMTECK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 4

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 3

STATIONS 3 & 5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY. 3

STATTONS 3&5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 2
& COMPUTER CABLE

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER
DUMPSTER OPS YARD
CLEAN UP

TRUCK #1020 SYL
9003STBP CAPSULE

MONTHLY GPS SERVICE &
MEI SNOW EQUIPMENT
9/30/23

MONTHLY GPS SERVICES
5 VEHICLES
5/4/23-5/31/23

Check Amount

25.

309.

24.

21.

58.

43.

43,

76.

691

28.

227.

85.

368,358

00

.61

63

95

30

57

57

44

.GO

81

40

60

.93

Page:

10



MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED

10/31/23 63371 NV ENERGY VOIDED
11/09/23 63399 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 8

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SEPTEMBER 2023
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and file financial statements of September 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month of
the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to pending processing time,
these provide the Board members with keen insights into the financial well-being of the agency.

INCLUDED:

e Financial Statements September 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






— T T
~ KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT {GENERAL 41%
CASH POSITION IWATER 36%
- | s SEWER __ 1%
S i) e SNOW 2%
: |
- _BEGINNING — ! , ENDING
FUND B BALANCE . TRANSFERS  ADJUST.!| RECEIPTS 1 cHEcks BALANGE
GENERAL FUND - § 7843,809.65 |$ (1285487)[§ (10.00) § 41885003 (5 (7692326 § 8,172,960.65
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLAGEMENT) | $ _ 160,320.12 | S 12854878 - |8 - $ - |§ _17818399
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 18508848 | $ - s - |8 020 |$ - |$ 18508868
GF TOTAL| _ o $ 8,531,233.32
WATERFUND $ 680186140 | § (184.31824)| 5 (5271)| § 49020421 |8  (67752254)| § 6529,192.12
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | §_ 313,588.51 |§ 28542048 - |3 - |8 - |$ 34213055
WATER INVESTMENT $__ 20507534 | % $ - |s . 0% - | §__ 20507557
KGID/TRPA RESTRICTED (STATION 4BMPS) | $ 4543000 [§ s - s - |8 - |$ 4543000
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 13756672 |§  69.370.12|% - |$ - s - |$ __206,936.84
TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 20884547 [$ 10531349|8 - |8 _ - |$ - $_314,156.96
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ (87,808.08)|§ (18907.41)|% - [$ L - |8 (108,715.49)
S _WETOTAL ‘ __ |8 753620855
SEWERFUND $ .4527,00041 | § (391.67)| § 7449 |§ 181,00064 | §__ (114446.77)| $ 4,503,345.10
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) $ 548344 | § 39167 |8 - |8 | § - |8 5,875.11
SEWER INVESTMENT ~|$ 10506220 |$ - $ 012 |$ - |$ 10506232
__SFTOTAL| —] |8 470428253
SNOW REV. FUND $ 10073843 3 (921820)[$ (1088)|$ 5471393 S (48920909 97,203.38
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLAGEMENT) $ 3778 | § 921820 |8 - |% - |3 - |$ 100,855.98
SNOW INVESTMENT s 502071|% -ls - |s - |8 $ 502071
— - SNOW TOTAL . $__203,170.07
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 193660413 - |s - |s sest7s|s (1845738 20067643
|- 80 RENTAL TOTAL _ . |% 20067643
GRAND TOTALS " | 's 20,832,598.99 | $ 000 |5 - |$1162,440.11 |8  (919,468.20)| $ 21,175,570.90
CHECKING I I
US BANK $ 13280171 |§ 20000000 |$ - |$1,080546.00 |$  (919,468.20) $  493,879.51
US BANK MMA $ 11225 [ 8 - Is s - |s s
ST 3 .
MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 134.48 $ 0.55 | $ - 1% 135,03
5.2% ZIONS BANCORPORATION $  250,000.00 | § - $ - s - |$_ 250,000.00
 5.15% CROSS RIVER BK $ 250,00000 |$ - $ - s - |$ 25000000
LOCALGOVTPOOLED | $20209,85055 | $_(200,000.00) |s stge3s6 s - | $20181,444.11
GRAND TOTALS $ 20,932,508.99 | § . |s - |$1162440.11 |8  (919,468.20) $ 21,175,570.90

Page 1






1 iobed

1D141S1A INFWIAOYIWI TYHINID AJNESOND

$8°98P'67 00'0 05°000°SZ 00t S8'T8h'y 050 SaSNAdX dIVdIUd [e1oL
S8'98v'6C 000 05°000'SZ 00°E <88y 050 SISNIHA dIvdIdd
SASN3IdX3 aIvdIUd
T1°8ZT'SPT 000 00'0 £5°9L8 8S'TSEVPT 00°0 AMOINIANI TVIIILVI 2201
11°822'SpT 000 000 £5°9/8 85°TSE vPT 000 AOLNIANI TVINALYIW
. , AYOLNIANI TVIHILVI
9S'VES/'SEL 99'€GT’'6 9/'86T'8¢E £8'705'8TT £L0'bT9’'L8E 0T'€S0°CLT 318VAIZOIY SINNOJDV [e10L
000 000 000 000 000 00 SIINVAGY FIA0TdIWI
09°'1Eb'y 00°0 8612 8¥'6ZE' 96'859'C 85122 I1GVATIDIY 51150430
S£700£'8 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 SE00E'8 AI3DTd SaXVL ALMAJOYd “ONT1EA
vZ'ST1'68 000 97168 0€"9TL'8T SETHS'9E £€'9/6'2€ * ISIANT - T18VATIOTY LSTHALNI
1£'9€8 00°0 000 00'0 127968 000 "0 YLM GOOMIDAZ-U/Y
$6'¥55'0ET 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 $6"pSS'0ET T18VAIZDIY “1SIA XVL ILVIS
000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 TIEVAIZOIY LNVHO
99'€ST'6 99°'€ST'6 000 00°0 000 00'0 TEVATEOSY INDY
90°ZET'E6h 000 76°580°/E 60°655'80T 50°£85'LYE 00°0 TIEVAIEORI SINNCODV
I19VAIIOTY SLNNOIDY
16°TTL'L9T'T (0070 69°9L8'SOT €V'LEG'OTT  |TT9€9°76S L9'TLT'8SE SINIWISIANI [€30L
16224911 000 69°9/8'S0T £p°ZE60TT Z19E9°265 19°TLT8SE SEINWASIANI
SINIWISIANI
SE'8ZE'SOT0T |£¥'949°00T BE'E6T L6 OT'SYE'E6S'Y |EP'TLS'EV6’S |TO'I6P0LT'8 HSVD Iz101
9£0£0°26 000 000 000 000 9E0£0'Z6 ALNNOD SY19N0QA A9 QT3H HSYD
00°0 000 00°0 000 JAUASTY INIWIAOUWI TVLIdVD
96'8ST'VIE 000 0070 000 96°8ST'H1E 000 IDIANAS 1930 INTWLYIUL
pB'9£6'907 00'0 00°0 00°0 £8'9£6'902 00°0 IDIAYIS 193G NOLLNET™LSIA
89°/9b'€65'61 ££°9£9'00C 8€'€62°£6 OT'SHE'E6S'D Z1T61'625'9 59°096'Z/1'8 SNVE NI HSVD
00°007 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00Z ANYH NO HSVD
00°00€ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ HSYD ALtad
HSYD
S1IASSY INFWUND
S13SSY
IVLNTY 3QVED INNIAIY
jelolL AUNGSONIDA IVIDA4S aNNd YIM3S | ANNd YILYM | AGNNd TYAEN3D
86¢ TYAOWIY MONS
€202/0€/6 J0 SV
.—- m< xo 193yS sduejeg




7 :abey

14vdd

LOMISIT LNTFWIACHdINI TVHINID AYNESONDA

199Ys Souejeg

€L°Lb8'L86°9L |9E°ZSY'STS'T  |PE'ZSS'TO8 TS'ETS'V6V'9  |29°908'6V9'LP |68'TTS'ETS'OT S13SSVY 2101
09°6v8'8YvL'vS ([LT'TT9'80E'T [T0°'EBY'SES 6S'9S8'099'T [ZT'T6V'TZS'6E [1S'S69ZTLTT 135SV 4IXId ie0l
09°6Y8'8PL'¥S |LT'TTI'BOE'T  [T0°EBT'SES 65°9S8°099'T |ZZ'T6V'TTS6E (1SS69ZTL'TT (13N) IN3IW4INDA B LNV1d ALY3IdOUd IeloL
0Z'6LETB vE'SL9V6T b8 GI9TET PRI LR R v8'S/9b6T v8SZ9 76T SSTUD0Ud NI NOLLOMULSNOD
000 dIND3 8 STDIHIA "wdIT WOV
64'L85'€01'T 00°0 6E'7LL'9T9 8TEIT'S 15°£b€'89S 19°25£'006 AIN3WAINO3 B STIIIHIA
00'0 000 000 00'0 ALTTIOVS INOZO “ud3a WDV
97'L2Z1'S08 000 00'0 00°0 9T'LT1'508 00°0 S135SSV ¥aAHLO
00°0 00°0 FANLONYLSVH-NT “Hd3A "WNOOV
TL T 468 TP 000 +8'0Z8'6% 9E'H7E'98, 12°2HS'10L°6T 0€$SL'60E'TT FANDNHLISVIANT
ANVId ALTTLEN “ddAd ‘WNODV
€£1'95/'€00°62 T9°800°€22'T T7E'08¥'SL L£'8$9'951'9 SE'TV L9 TT 8p'9ST'18 IDIAYIS NI INVId ALTLLN
00°0 ANTFWAINDI “Ud3A "WV
bE6LLLL6' 00°0 8L'T85'vY LL7T89'(8T 19'£2€229'Y 8T'/8T'€T LNTWINDI
000 | "dINO3 301440 “Ud3A WNODV
89'C68'1ST 000 172588 65'¥80°0F 68'£6818 60'790"12 INIWAINGT IDHH0
(1L3N) INIWCINDI B LNVTd ALYIAOUd
§13SSV a3axXId
£1'866'8EZ'TT |60°0E8'60T €£°69€'99Z £6'999°CE8'Y |OYYIE'SZT'S  |8E°Z18°008'8 S13SSY LNIUUND 1e30L
SEZYOSS 000 600 000 SEZb9'SS 000 ) QIS ST NI AN 0 |
: 000 000 060 , 00°0 S1S00 INSSI ANOE 40 “LIOWY
bS'669'6HE 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥5'669'6V€ 00°0 150D 3InssI anoa
(13N ) S1S0D JUNSSI ANOY SIADAUVYHD aAFyudaa
TYLNIY 3aVYD INNIA3Y
lejoL AUNGSONIA WIDAdS AaNNd ¥3IM3S | ANNd YILVM | GNNd TYYIN3D
867 TVAOWIY MONS
£202/0€/6 40 SV




€ :2feq

1DO1M1SIA LINIWIAOUdNI TVHINID AHNESOND

0070 000 00°0 000 1NNODSIA ANOS NOLLYZLINOWY
16'868°'691 000 000 000 16'868'69T 000 SANOA NO LNNODSIA
69'659'€ZE 00°0 00°0 00°0 69°959'€CE 000 ‘OHD ONIANNHTY 40 NOLLYZLLYOWY
000 000 00°0 0070 SIADAVHD ONIANNATY $66T
319VAVd SANOE
SITLITIAVIT W31 ONO1
06'LV9'TLO'T  |T9°P69'6 6T°€0L'69 90°'SSY'vTE 80°09S‘TET'T  |SS'PET/LET SILLTIIEVIT INTHUND 2101
8L°L58'86T 00941, TL8YE'Y 98'TSE'S6 0Z'08€'T61 00°0 SLIS0d3Q ITaVANNITY 1830L
1876189 000 86 9EbeL 0T £LV6roF 000 5334 ¥3SN AIvd3ud
£6°659'0€T 00'9LT'L 000 05°865'8L LbS88'pPT 000 S115043Q F1avaNNIFy
S$11S0d3a I19vaNndIy
TT'995°L8L 000 IZ'vv6'oy I8"ZEP'TOT E£4'8TY'8LS ££'08L'6S STTEAVAVd 3LV TIOYAVd [eI0L
100 000 000 000 00 000 FIEVAVd DVTHY
000 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 TAVAVd IONVANSNI TvDIAAW
00°0 000 000 000 TavAvd SIS
15790159 000 98°€90'6€ 8€°'8€9'P8 T'TES 8Ly $9°628'8y T19vAVd 9340
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 319vAYd S3NA NOINN
96'£90°LC 000 LTETST 82°(TS'E 88°144°61 £0'SHT'T MDIS/IVA S3XV.L AANUDDY
ETL60°ETT 000 80'/SE'9 $9°99Z'pT 15°£8L'€8 68'589'8 A¥d NIIS/NOLLVOVA Q3NdI0V
000 D00 00°0 00'0 0070 000 I18VAVd SH3d
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 3jqeAed dwio) pauased
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 TIAVAVd VI HL1OU/d3S
000 000 000 000 000 0070 TTaVAVd SIXVL TIOHAVd
S3A1aVAYd GILV13Y TTIOUAVd
06°£TZ'98S 79'81S'C 9€'0T8'LY 6£'699°0Z1 SH'1S2'19¢ 80°vLY LL F19VAVd SLNNOJJV je3oL
08¢ 000 000 000 08'7¢ 000 F18VAVd 3NIT
000 000 00°0 00'0 F18VAVd NOLLDZIOUd S501
I TANA S 000 L0891 0T'€08'E 6V’ £9'671'2 ISNIASNS - T1IVAVd SLNNOIDV
99°STE'PLS 79'815°C 6026097 61°998°7CT TEYbS'LSE SHPPE’S/ 3avil - 319YAYd SLNNOJDY
, I19VAVd SLNNODJOV
SATETIIGVIT LNJMAND
S3ILITIEVI1
TVLNTY 3AVID ANNIATY
JeyoL AUNGSONIN VID3ds aNNd ¥3M3s | aNnd Y3LVM | GNNd IVHINID
86¢C TYAOWIY MONS
€207/0€/6 10 sV
.F &d Nm O 189yg sauejeg




t :afieg

1O01SIA LNINIAOYdINI TVEINID AUMLESOND

L bTL'TT6 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 8L92L'TT6 NOLLNGIYLSIA XV.L ALVLS
0S'S18°LS9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0S'S18'£S9 dN-DIVI4 WTHOTVYAQY
¢.°0e8's 000 00°0 000 000 22028, XV.L ALY3d0dd TYNOSH3d
16°600°£18 000 00°0 00°0 000 16'600°218 SIXVL WIYOTVAQY
STUNLIANIDX YIAO INNIATY SSTOXT
6L'z9L'6LS'T  |00'0 000 $6'T00'888  |S8'6SL'T69 00°0 S1ISSV GIXI4 TVHINID NI LNIJWISIANI [ejol
6.7796/ST 000 000 $6'200'888 S8'65Z'T69 000 135SV GIXIH ‘N3O NI INTWISIANI
S13SSVY QIXI4 TVHINIO NI LNIWLISIANI
TT'¥95'90€’'s (0070 000 TY'P60'SPY'T |TT'888C8L‘t  |89'18S'SLS AIAYISIUNN - IONVIVE ANN [BI0L
TZH95'90€'S 000 000 P HE0'8HE T YA AA §9°185°6/G QIAUISTUNN - FDONVIVE GNNd
A3IAYISTUNN - IDNVIVE ANNd
YETBT'OLT'TY |OV'HS6'EET §S'£68'£80'T 06'ZS1'9ST'C |8L'vP8'T96'0E |TLTEE'6Z6'9 SONINYVI GaNIV.LIH [ejol
vEZ810/2 Y 0bPS6'EET 66°Z68'(80'T 06'Z5T95TC 8/ #V8'2960€ 1L7ZEE'6269 SONINYYS AaNIV.LIYy
SONINY¥YI QaNIVLIIY
Ot"SLE'TSE'T  |00°0 000 81'Z0S'9ES  [TT'ELB'STS 000 TVLIdVD d3.1NAT¥LNOD el
0b SETSET 000 000 8T20SOES ITEITE8 000 W1IdVD A3LNERILNGD
TVLIdVD d3LNIIYLNOD
ALIND3 aNnd
L6'I86'LEG'ET |Z9°V69'6 62°€0L'69 90°SS¥'PZE  |STV68'96E'ET |SB'PET'LET S3LLITIAVIT 101
LO'PEE'SOTZT [00°0 000 000 LO'PEE'SOT'ZT |00°0 SILLITIEVIT WY3L ONOT (e300
LO'VEE'SITZT |00°0 000 00°0 LO'PEE'SOTZT |00°0 319VAVd SAONOE 1€30L
£VS5ECC 00°0 000 000 £ SSECT 000 T1AVAVd 1STUAINI S# NVO1 JuS
65°900'226'€ 000 00°0 00°0 65°900°7Z6'E 000 J1aVYAVYd S# NVOT S
£8°0EE'0E 000 000 000 /8'0EE°9E 000 b# 9iqeAed 152400U] UBDT JYS
£8°Z8¢'080'9 000 00°0 00°0 £8°Z81'080°9 000 b# al1q2ARd URCT 145
ZL18T'6 000 00°0 000 718’6 0070 £# B|qeAed 153400u] UROT FIS
£6'£29'70£°T 000 00°0 00°0 £6°£29'20€1 000 £# d|qeAed ueoy J4s
£T'H55'9 00'0 000 000 £T'$55'9 00'0 a|geARg IS3U3)U] UBTT JHS
£0°569'S88 00°0 000 00'c £0°569's88 00'0 T# 9|qeded ueol S
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 F1EVAVA LSIHILNI NYOT 14S
00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 ajqeded ueoT J4S
TVANIY 3IaVID ANNIATY
Q0L AUNAasONDI IVID3AdS anNnd ¥3M3s | ANNd Y3LVM |ANNd TVEINTD
86T IYAOWIY MONS
€20Z/0E/6 Jo SV
AT A'l@ 33ys aJueje
14v¥a s o




5 abey

00°0 S3SNIdXA TIOYAYd ¥IHLO
000 ISNIAXT AAVAT Q3NYIOV
4 dyd 00°0 $1°28€'sE £9°££8'sS 3SNIdX3A 93d0
00°0 SIWIOAINN
00°0 wi1/das
00'0 SIIS - SAI43N3E 3IA0TdWA
000 543d - SLT4aN3A 33A01dW3
000 SNI “Q3W - SLI43N3A 3IA0 TN
000 JIQIW/VDI - SLIZINTE 3340743
000 301440 - TIOUAVd
00°0 00'0 FONVYNIALNIVIA - TIOUAVd
000 HIDVYNVYI - TIOUAVd
06'091'bb 00'S8Z 99'S6T £ET6S SLT8K' T 91°909'1 3NN3ATY ¥3HLO
LV'SHD'8ET 68'112'92T 00°0 000 00'0 8Z'€8'TT JWOONI TYLNTY
TLTEP'E 00°0 00'0 00'0 TLIEHE 000 JIONVUNSNI INTT ANTIANIS
9g T T 00'0 00°0 0070 9L ZIH'TT 000 FONVUNSNI SSO1 ANTIAYAS
+8'982'C 000 00'0 00°0 v8'982'C 000 INNIATS NIWAY INTIAYIS
00°00S’S 00°0 000 00'SZE'T 00'STT'Y 00°0 334 MIIATY Nv1d
98'126'6 00°0 S9'10L ' rS'T §£'S/9'9 00'0 ANNIAIY 334 Y3ASNVIL
19°€£8'216 000 {8'6£T°LT £0°L£2'88T 02'900°04£ Lb'068'9TE SANTWISIANI NO LSTHILNI
00°0S1'8Z 000 000 00°00F'bT 00°0SL'€9 0070 S334 NOLLD3INNOD
95°209 000 00'0 00°0 95209 00°0 S33d MOIHD NUNLId
o 6TL'8T 00'0 000 00'0 v 6TL'8T 000 SAYVHD FDIAYIS
10°658'+01 000 18°0£5°0T TLLIW'TE 8L°0£8'T9 000 $334 ¥3SN NO SALLTYNAd
Sb'829'981 00'0 000 £9°798°0k Z8'S18'6€ET 000 NOLLAWNSNGD WIDYIWWOD
B1'TLELTT 00°0 000 000 8T'TLELIT 000 NOLLL0Yd FdId VIDHIWWOD
1279969 0070 19'2¢L'LS 8b'TrL'TS Z1'661'SSY 000 TVIDUIWWOD - S33d ¥3sn
£2'989'20T 00'0 000 00'0 £2'S89°70T 000 NOLLDALOYd 3414 WILNIQISH
88'L¥8'80T 00'0 00°0 000 88'/¥8'80T 000 NOLLJWNSNOD £ Y3LL WLLNIQISAY
v0°LSE'L6 00'0 000 00°0 +0°£SE'L6 00°0 NOLLJWNSNOD ¢ ¥3LL WILNIAISTY
LTELS b 000 00°0 18°ZpS'v 91'000'0EY 00'0 NOLLAWNSNOD T ¥3LL YLLNIAISIY
05°816'261'L 000 S2'9¥9'ST9 $9°655°281°C 19°9k2'6LE'Y 00'0 IVLINIAISTY - S33d ¥3SN
00°000°09T 000 00'000°021 00°0 00'0 00°000°0% ANVYD Yd3 30UN0S ANIOd NON 6TE

TVINIY 3aQVHED ANNIATH

jejoL AANGSONIA vID3AdS aNNd ¥3M3S | GNNd YILVM | GNNd TVEINTD
862 TYAQOWTE MONS

14vid

£20Z/0€/6 J0 SV
193Yg aduejeq

1D141SIa ININIAOYdINI TVHINID AYNESONDE




9 sabeqd

00'0 SYVYNIWIS ANV ONINIVIL
000 INOHdITAL
000 000 00°0 000 S100L TIVIWS/SATTddNS dOHS
000 SIDUVHD NOLLYOITENd
000 00'0 39V1S0d
00°0 S334 OGNV SLIWN3d
£3NddNS 301440
00'0 ANTFY SFLTTIOVH ANV 301340
IVIJOLINVL 3DI440
STUNLIANIIXT SNOINVIIEISIW
8T 1£9°1 000 000 00°0 8T'1€91 000 S333 NI
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 ANIVIN 8 YIVd3Y 4313w
000 00°0 16'89 00°0 S1yV¥d AYOLNIANI
SANOE ANV JONVINSNI
000 00'0 00°0 3SNIdXA ALTIND3S
00'0 000 00'0 SNDIS B S100L “SaArddNS 131
IVINTY INFWAINDI
SUIVdIA/ INIVIW/SATIddNS “dIND3
000 SNOLIJTHISANS B S3ana
00°0 ASNIX3 YALMNdWOD
"INIVIN NV SHIVd3d ONIQTING
000 00°0 SADUVHD JINVE
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SINIWSSISSY YSLTIA
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0B W VLvH-0dd ¥S.110a
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 DONICGNYS - TYAOWTE MONS
000 00'0 000 000 ONIMOTd - TYAOWIH MONS
000 000 000 000 SArddNS ? IDONYNILNIVIE GVOU
000 00'0 000 000 JOVNIVIA ANV NOISOYT
00°0 ONIAIAUNS B ONTUIINIONT
00°0 SNOLLYLLOSAN M0ayT - Tvodl
000 oI
00'0 ONLLNNCODY
08'+42'9 00°0 00°0 £P'$29 £€9°€89't PL'9E6 ASNIdXE JIONYMOTIV dv0

TVLINDY JavuD ANNIAIY

jejol AUNGSONIDA WIDAdS dNNd H3M3S | GNNd Y3LVYM | ANNd TYH3INID
862 TYAOWIY MONS
€20Z/0€/6 jo sV
1 Y NIM J99ys avuejeg
Ad ¥V U\J

LIMLSIA INFWIAOUdINT TVHINID AUNESOND




14V dd

L1O141S1a LINFWIAOUdINIE TVHINIO AUNESONIA

rY00'SL6'0S |LY'SET'00T +0'99996T 0£°08T°T9T'9 |89'6EE'ESI'SE |ESTBS'E99’S ALIND3 aNNd |230L
89°6TT'99Y'T  |£L0°18T'99 ( ) 9T'8CS'TET [TL'EL6'668 v1°899'8ST'T SIUNLIANIAXI YIAAO INNIAIY $SIIXT jer0L
82°SCE) 000 000 000 000 13SSY 40 VSOdSIa NO NIVD/SSOT
00°0 000 000 ISN3dX3 NOLLYIDINIIG
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 SANOA 40 NOLLYZILHOWY
AVLLNO WLIdVD
00°0 00°0 000 000 3SN3dX3 1STUALINI
000 00°0 00'0 00'0 dX3 WILSAS INTWLVIIL YILYM
00’0 000 00°0 000 ISNId)XT WILSAS 1SIA HALYM
00°0 000 000 00°0 LN3WOVNYIW G3HS HIMIS/ITLVM
00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 ONTIdWYS/ONTIOLINOW YLV
000 00°0 WRY dX3d HIA
000 00°0 4dNsAI0AaNd dx3 TDIHIA
JIMIDTTE B SVO - SALTILIN
00°0 S334 33LSNAL
000 T3AVIL
TVANIY 3AVYD ANNAATH
=301 AUNGSONDI vIDads ANN4 YIM3IS | ANND YALVM | ANNd TVHINTD
86T TVYAOWIY MONS
€202/0€/6 Jo sy
189YS adueleg







A3INIGINOD SANNd 11V

SFUNLIANIdXd ANV
JNN3IATY 40 LNJWNILVIS
€C0¢ 439N31d3S






b 00'618'656'8 SSLLTLL 00°0F1'508°Z 65'158929°7 £Y'608°L0L 00°692°908 £°'920°808 SANNIAIYM [Ej0L
i 00'9Z1'90b°L 69'966°CZ 00°z2L'0L6'} 60'81L'926'L XA 00'952319 $8°015'6b9 $334 ¥3sn [e10L
' 0002 971 00HHL 982l vl 00262 rvve FONYENSNI 3NIT INTAEES
00°€621E 00°8Y6'E POVEY'E 00°'9HE"} 90'8IZ't SONVENSNI SS01 INIANES
00’8621 00'39% 1885Y €50 00'€SH ESES) 3NNIAZY NINGY INIANIS
00'822'04 00’106 00'6bE'L 00052 00'£09 o0 by 00'00'} 3NNIAZY 334 HIISNVAL
%6172 00'056'GE 00'002'91 00'058'62 00'008°22 00'054'25 00'061°6E 00009y 00'05.'68 $334 NOILOINNOD
00'08y 000z 00'09 00°0v 00 $333 YD3HI NuN LY
000029} 00'009'E 61°866°C 16°Lh1 00°002'+ 16 LYEY SI9YYHO FOINNAS
00°'800'92 61°290' 00bbL'8) 61'908'€2 081202 00'842'9 0EBIER $334 435N NO SAALTYNId
00°25'024 02°650'2 00'188'SE 0L vE6'Ty £2'906 00'06€0} 962 LE NOILJNNSNOD TYIDHINNOD
002E1'16 ¥l 00'eeS'sZ PEPES'ET 820 00'Y8'L LINTE NOILOILON F¥Id TYIDNIWNCO
00'SS6'Stry 00729814 6L PPa'FLL 00'682'95 TR kA TYIONIWNOD - $334 39N
00'006'08 8ZeLL 00'818'07 BZ'1£6'02 74 00'6E6'9 y2080'2 NOILOTLOY 414 TVILNFQISTY
00'000'22 00'6€9'ZF £ep60'sE 008841 £r8eL'L NOILJNNSNOD € H3IL TYILNIQISTY
00'000'08 00'09€'SE 67'126'28 00'002°04 05'2¥E'S NOILJINNSNOD Z ¥3IL TYIINIISTY
00'009'08¢ 00221 ¥T TL'95E'6L) 0008216 SHEEHIE NOILIWASNOD | ¥3IL WIINIaIST
00°010°249' 00BLLLOVL 20'020°09%' 00'052° 287 $9'264'S8Y TWILNIQISTY - 533 ¥ISN
$334 ¥3sn
%500 0£'€L9'2hL 00'965'2¥1 STEL b1 00°964° LS4 82°692's82 90°99L 6 00°ZE6'SH 90°869°G6 SNOINYTI3DSHN 1101
4092652 9riS62Z 00vvLD 805696 00218 00822 00'530°C INNFATY HIHLO
00'0E%'88 00'968'6Z STBLLYE 007498 vLeZ'e JWOONI TYANTY
%000 000 000842 00’529t 00'5ZL°} 000522 00628 00'S2E 00'05Z'} 334 MIIATH NVTd
%91'S16 65'999'€22 000kY've SETOPYL 00'L60'¥01 SG50M'9RT 78 vov'ey 00'269'%€ ZEI01'E8 SLNJWLSIANI NO LSTHALNI
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNVHO ¥d3 32N0S INIOd NON 61€
SNOINVTIIOSIN
00°260'13L') 00°229'95L 8529959 £5°88L°07 00°180'2¥L £5°698'291 S3IXVL [El01
(0'0¥6 269 IS0 0021526} 15216261 ) 00'6€8'G9 iVeeg'so NOLLNEMLSIT XYL 3LVLS
00'Z28'SSY 00°€£0'272 80'128'102 8y P8L'E 0D'Z69'SE 879.8'7r AN DIV WFHOTYAGY
00'799'6 1802 000 18'02 622 000 67 XVL ALM3d0¥d TYNOSH3d
00°1.£9'pS6 00ZEC'TIE 81¥56'vSZ 60°L09'1L 00°0S5'ZY B0'ISL'YS SAXYLWIHOVAQY
SaXVYL
SANNIATY
m:_.._m_w”am IUBLIBA o6 QJuBLIRA 6 enRy YIUBLIEA ammusm uom—.:m [enpy
_s.”. a_wama 4 ebpng oy O PraEOL 1eBpng QLA rEpra QLA Je3p Juauny | pousdiuaun)  poudduaLN)  POMI Jusun)

14V dd

€T0T/0€E/6 ybnoayL €20Z/1/6 wold
pauIGWo) Spund Iy seumipuadxg pue SaNUIAYY JO JUdWAelS
J1OTUISIA LNFWIACUAINWI TVHINTD AUNESONIA




%8222 LA 00ERL T 220} 00°SBY'ZH 96 25%'1b 00'SS 00'sS 00D SNOLLJI¥OSENS ? $ana
9%£0°9. 086008 00'15€'S01 OY'8EE'S 0016582 09'262'62 09'e6'9 00'06'6 OV OES'E JSNIdX3 HIALNWOD
9,656 OvE95°08 00'665'c8 0% 198'21 0026802 09'5€0' 0z9zL's 00'996'9 08°6E2') * INIVIN ONY SHIYd3N ONIGTING
%l 0'EL S8729'l9 00'FZ¥'8 58'12F 00'122'6T 5166422 0Z'€s 00 bvLL 092024 SIDHYHO YNvE
%0000} 00°9626¢ 00'96£'6% 000 000 000 000 000 000 s183a ave
%8s/ S/ 149'8.€ 00'6v9'96Y 52005 0080512} 52400'i2L 000 000 000 SINIWSSISSY ¥81100
VAA] SL015'156 00'%26'26L 520 00181 STELY'I8L 000 000 000 0% W Y1v4-OMd ¥SL100
%00°004 D0'009' 00'009' 00'002°C 00002 000 000022 00'002°2 000 SNIOI IALNY TYAOIWNIY MONS
00001 00°000°62 00'000'sZ 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ONIINYS - TYAONZY MONS
%00°004 00'000°6.9 00'000'529 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMOTd - TYAOWZY MONS
%5088 00728112 D0'6BS'SLE 000051 00'522'28 00°000' 00'000'G 0o $3ddNS B IONYNILNIVIY aVOY
%E}Sh 18502, 00'000' 1850261 00°008°1 18'5LE'E 00005 6112l JOYNIVHA GNY NOISON3
00'005's9 00°005°1 8L 00299 L8511 INIATAHNS B ONIHIINIONT
%0004 00°296 00296 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SNOILVILODAN HO8Y - oI
%968 0S'SaL2p 00°000°6S 057999 00'66%'v1 05¥E8'L ODEEE'Z 00°€E8'y 00'005°2 oI
%0183 00'000'2€ 00'000'ZY 00'LLL'LL 0014122 00'000' 00'9EE"L 1 00'9EE’LE 000 ONLLNNODOY
SISNIX3 ONILYNIJO
%2578 p6655'859°) 00°858'V10'Z #6'909'707 00°606'095 90°Z0¢'95€ £0°288'c9 00°80'081 16691'0L) SISNIY3 A3LVI3Y TI0¥AVd el
LG 1L G Z601H) 00°CHY) 86'92€) ISNIdXT IONYMOTIV ¥YD
%,08'69 199682 00054y 19908 00098t £CEST'L 0028 10BiF S3SNIdXT TIOHAV HIH1O
%8 0L 00'049'9) 00'005'€2 00'429's 00'098'9 189547 00'5L8'} ISNIdX3 IAVI QANE00Y
%9556 6199'462 005611 1S By 1E9'EE 00'59Y'Ly LEEa'eh £G602'L1 001285k FINAY 3SN3dX3 8340
%206 £4900'L 00°092'2 £LE26'E 00'620'% A=} 000 LT OEE SIWHOAING
%0000} 00'5E2't 00°SEZ') 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 vallid3s
%07 66 689z 000BE't 6v520' 0L 1516 7629 00799 80%2 SIS - SLI43NE4E 33A0TdWS
%EY 6L 92'269'L0Z OD'LIB'ESE 97 9v0'Ee 00'S92'sL Y8125 ZL5ESD 00'880'Z 82'265'1 SH3d - SH4IN3E IIA0 TN
%6662 YZeey'98T 00'L96'6GE YT EEY'GE 00°LLE'80L oL LSl 806V L} 00'525'LE 2681208 SNI "0 - SLI4INTE A0 TN
%9664 8909471 00'6E0'94 9% 0ts'| 00618 IR-TTA 61'29% 00'509'L IBZhL'L DIGIWYDIS - SLISINTE 3FA0TNE
%860, SEYEL' VT 00°'90E'€9) S60E'S 00ZL6'EY S0'125'8E 08'025') 00'989'Yl 0zS1L'Sl 391440 - TIO¥AYd
%S98 SPS0ZeYY 00°6LY'Z2S S'799'85 00'828'9E1 S5€1208 09'€58'Z1 0026297 OV'BEY'sT JONVNILNIVIN - TIOHAYd
%08't. 08'SY6'252 00°258'e 08°26' V¥ 00'b02'921 02'906'98 BUGEY'ZL 000062y Eraree HIOVNYIA - TIONAYd
$3ISNIdXT GILVITY TIOUAVd
S3UNLUANIdX3
a_.%m_u__eoz aouepep Bon 20UBlERA Bon lenmay aoueuep Jobpng 1e6png [enoy
_8“._. v__u_omuom ucm—_zm |eloL 1a5png 8304 «&G—.:m aLr 130png LA Jeaj Juaung pould juaung pojad juslng poLiRd Jua.ung

€20 /0E/6 YybnoaylL £Z0Z/T/6 wiold
pauUIquIo) spund |iy sainjipuadx3 pue SanusAay JO JuswIdlRlS

LOTUISIA INTFWIACUIIWI TVHINID AUNESONIA




4

vdd

pauiqwo) spund jjy s3Jnjipuadx3 pue sanUBASY JO JUSWIARIS

JOTUISIA INIWIAOUJIINI TVHINID AUNISONDA

%3.Y8 v6LE5'6L9' 00°089°615'S 6512606 00'955 6¥<’) 90'zhL ov8 £7'922'G1T 00'5Z2°60¢ LL96K'Y6 SISNIAXT ONILVHIHO leoL
%00°00L 00'155'€9¢') 00'186°¢9E'L 009" 21€ 00'292'2¥¢ 000 00'126'GLE 00’1266 000 3SNIdX3 NOLLYIOIH43a
%bi Ll £5¢60'6 00'LOL' L €50 00'609'C 117'808'C 150 00°048 69'698 SANOE 40 NOLLYZILYOWY
%988 AR 4] 00016'CL 9¢'68L'6 00'92z'8l 9'98Y'3 £L668'Y 005209 LTSIV dXI WILSAS LNIWLYIIL HILYM
%¥e'GH 26°127°E9 0002599 262€5'C) 00°LE9°01 80'860'C Z9906'2 00'EYa's 9€'889'C ISNIIXIWILSAS 1510 HILvM

00'000'GH 00°062 00°006'S} 00'01Z'G} 00'0 000 000 INIWOVNYI 03HS HAMISAITLYM
%0%¢L 00°61L0°CL 00'8L'LL 00 0ye'y 0099t 00°2¥F'L 0086’} INITdNYSIONIHOLINON HILYM
%Eg0L £9182'82 00'0920% £9'910° 00°686°€1 LB 00'699'% 261519 WY dXT HIA
%2916 9579 'vil 00'86€'¥21 GG216'12 00'880'2¢ SYSILL 89'8LY'L 00'569'04 Zhoze ddNSION3NS dX3 T10IHIA
%SET9 ' 205'9%1 00°966'762 00°2£5'28 09°057'98 00'S06'€Z 9Y'8L4'ST DI¥LI31E 8 SV - SALILN
%LTEL 0005208 00°000ZY 000 0008’41 0005214 00'0 00052 00062'¢ $334331SMUL
%0%'36 80°L¥E'0T 0000112 20°TISY 00'Lig's <686, qeveL't 00°462'} §LZe J3ATEL
%80'66 00601 vE 00°02Y'vE 00'835'8 00'€06'8 00'GLE 00€56'¢ 00'896'C 00's1 SHYNINIS ONY ONINIVYL
%IT VB 5°CL8'vL 0008521 159LY' 00esL'y £r98LT 12699 00'56€°} 6.62L ANOHdT1AL
%08'v6 $£'9€9'9 00°000'2 #6°98¢'L 00'054°L 99°€SE 61125 00°t8S 1898 ST004L TIVWSISANddNS dOHS
%bb 06 00°209'¢ 00°00€'L 00eLe't 00'0£0'2 00869 000 00'66¢ $39UVYHO NOLLYOINENd
%0078 00'005°04 00005} 00'6vL'} 00°6¥L'E 00°000° 00°0 000 000 39V150d
%L 1L eOPbL'L 00'LL6'6 80'€9¢ 00°09)'¢ 26'96.'C 9L 00099 9686 S334 ONV SLINYId
%068 £5°6EL 12 00€LE'YE £5'L20'11 00'6v9'el WiHs? 62'628°C 00°245'% 12289 $317ddNS 301340
%Z98L 0824165 00°266'GL 00'2¥Z9l 0Z6v2'94 090 00°24¥'S v oL’ NS SFLTNOVA ONY 3140
%18°6L 00°L12°GL 00v2L'0e 00148 00'4RG'S 00SL0's 00°0eT 00'198'} 00'LEe’! TVIHOLINYI 301440
%1576 8Y'8YL'6T 00°88¥°4€ .mw.vmm_m 00ti5'8 TG6EET I66E2T 00°/88C 80219 S3UNLIANIdXT SNOINYTIIISIN
%8885 0086€'2 000LY 00'8€2°C 00'052 00'8¢ 000 S334 N3N
%69'00} 8Z'SKE'0S 00°000'08 BSYE'SH 0000061 00°000'G 00'000'sL 000 ANIVA R divd3y ¥313W
%5578 695627 00°005'GL 69°G62'S 00°000'8 SE¥0L'T 000 15'669 SLuvd AYOLNIANI
%00°004 00001t 00004’ 00529 00'529 00'0 00001 0000} 000 INININD3 ALTIVS
%ET 01 £285E'11 00'9LE'oYl £4'252'C 00012'62) 1T 156'Ge} 009"} £STOV'L SCONOE ANV IONYHNSNI
%bl L 88726°C) 00° 28991 88086 00'SeL't ZViel'e 00'v5E 00'sie’L 00198 ISNIXT ALINDAS
%E0'EY 01iEv'se 00°0E9'0€ 0118622 00°054'82 06'861'S 00050'61 00°050'64 000 SNOIS 3 S100L 'S3ddNs a13id
%99°49 19°9¥6'8 ooezeel 1928l 00'85h'Y BE'GLEY £¢°49 00'€LL2 196407 IVIN3Y ININCINDZ
%EC 18 1966891 00° €486 1961968 00°'292'v9 BETHL'YT 0262201 00°708'81 0€%.0'8 SHIVdIY/ INIVW/STINddNS ‘dIND3

Butujeway EHITEITLT saueuep [en)oy aaueyep Jobpng 1abpng |enay
wBpng wopng ol POPMEERL | apngaa POP'8UMA eoijueuny | pouoqjuouny  popedieund - powadweund
(301, Juadiag
BR b €202/0€/6 ybnoayl €Zoz/T/6 Wold




JOTYU1SIA LNIFWIAOUAIWI TVHINDD AUNASONDA

L0°0LP'0LL'S 10°12£'780'S £8'€IP'Pa9T £9'819°202 STUNLIANIdXT ¥IA0 ANNIATY §832X3

%108 75°166'¢58'G1 00°69F'2L8°8L 26°601'L10'S 00'1¥8°620°8 8r'1E5°810°E 017092852 00'790'882°¢ 09'659°G02 STUNLIGNIdXI €104
%E6°es Po'era’cls's 00'LE6°26€° 1L ¥9'98Z 162"y 00tLE'60L'9 98'290'728'1 bL'bob'e0e'e 00°162'964C 98961 v6b S3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO [El0L

%01 78 62'GZV'EVTD 00'166'066°01 62'¥81'562 'Y 00'052'2¥0'9 VUG9S L) 69'€62°20€'2 0005224LC }£'956'69¢ AVILNO TWildYD
%ZS'8L SERLY'TLT 00'0v6'9YE GE'T0L'2 00'b29'9.L G9°128°%L S’ 002 00°L¥S'S2 85'0v2'te ASN3dXT LSIHILNI

SISNIdX3 YAHLO
Bujujeway aouenep aouepep |lemay asuepeA 136png Jfipng emoy
wbpng Bpn . 16png (0L Bpn 16png LA Jea ) Jusun juaun poLiad juaun TERBUEYTT]
€101 JUoIag 18bpng |gj0) 1obpng QLA A 0 | Polad N uod D  pousd 4]
= = €20TZ/0€/6 YybnoaylL £20T/1/6 wold
14V dlU pauiquo) spund |y saanlipusdxa pue SSNUIAIY JO JuswISIeIS




(GNN4 A9)

SFANLIANIdXd ANV
dNAN3IAIY 40 LINIINFLVIS
€C0C 439INI1d3S






L101H1S1A INFNIAOHAINI TVHINTD AUNBSOND

%SEYS Y6yl 000522 00't2L 8y'sse') 00'k¥2 1580} voF1
%0188 00'058'L 00’004 00'0LL 00'096 00052 00'8LY 00'8LY 000 ONLLNNODDY
SASNIAXA ONILVEIIO
%Ll88 66'6¥1'¢5Z 00°6Y1'982 66°299'6E 00'L89'2L 10°'666'2¢ 60'82L'Z1 00°L2g'ee 16'965'01L SASNAdXI AILVTIIY TTOUAVd 8300
%BITGL 007002 (T4 00'10¢ G 9621 4029 vo6F ISNIDXT FONYMOTTY HvD
00°05% 0061 L5 00°9p £1'v6l SISNIXI TIONAV HIHIO
%26 L8 BG'9G6'E 00'008"% 65'LEE 00628 Leys 0L 00262 3SNI4X3 IAYTT QINYDIY
%29'L6 8y LIS'TY 00'609'EY 97862 00'962'€ 75'280') 01616 00'502'4 YR5YE JSNIdX3 8340
%6 ¥8 €986 0094 £2'928 00202 125 000 zezal SWHOAINN
%00°004 0026 0026 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 Vaydas
%GE 66 88'989'L 00'969' 88908 00'94€ NI 92'96 00'66 7X4 SIS - SLI43N3A 3A0 TN
%L8'98 8EGE'LE 00'979'98 BE6YE'Y 00'099'6 79018y 62°806'} 00°022'¢ (FA1VA) $43d - S1143IN38 I3A0T4N
%G L8 vEGLOsY 00'085'SS p6'8r9'6 00'€29'0} 90269 16901 00°088'% £PELLL SNI 03N - SLI4IN3E 3TA0TNA
%LE9R 69'L18° 00'660°2 6901E 00'866 I£82 V66 00'661 26'66 21Q3NYVYOIA - SLIH3NTE A3A0TdNI
%89, Ve LLLSL 0046772 v'108 002859 99'68L'G ZL e 00’564 87296' 301440 - TIO¥AVd
%00'001 00'LLL'YO 00'HLL'Y9 00°692°71 00'682'04 000 DO'E9L' Y 00'E9LY 000 JONVNILNIVIN - TIOHAVE
%08v. £0'769'98 00'82L'1S £0'692'9 00°50¢'6} L6°SE0'EL eS8t 00°GEY'9 99'698'Y YIOYNYI - TIOHAYd
S3SNIdX3 QILVITI TI0¥AVd
STUNLANIAXT
) 0081EZaL1 00810982 Z9Z01avL I0BEL Y 00628715} 0°LI9E61 SINNIATY (101
%9262 108110 001201 v0E0r 29 00'96E6Z POBELLE BY'6¥6°02 00862 Srivi ot SNOANVTIIOSIN IE0L
i o000 T (00001 00052) 60057 000 faes 008 000 INN3AZY HIHIO
0000222 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 JNOONI TYLNTH
%GLCL0') ¥0'826'c8 00'128°2 ¥0'€59°29 00'971'62 POB6L16 BYZE0NT 00'1L'6 8t 4bL'08 SINIWLSIANI NO 1STHILNI
00'000'0y 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 LNVH9 Yd3 3D¥N0S LNIOd NON 61€
SNOANVTIOSIN
00°260°L1L') 00'229'052 86°605'¥59 £6'882°02 00’1802y} £6'608°Z9% SaXVLIR0L
00'0v6'269 {go 0015 261 1511526} oo 0066859 V66859 NOILNERIESI XYL 3LYLS
00'ZZ8'ESY 00'€20'242 80'128'102 8r'yeL's 00'269'5E 8v°9.8Tr dNr YN NSHOTVAQY
00'799'6 1802 000 18°02 6.2 000 822 XV1 ALH3d0¥d TYNOSHad
00'L£9'YS5 00'ZEOTLE B1'PS6'YS2 60'L00'L} 00’0552k 604515 SAXVLWIHOTWAGY
saxv1
SINNIATY
m:w:m_m_.,:om aouBygep pasiAey oUBHIBA 6 [emoy aauepep 3abpng jobpng lenjoy
_s.w 1 u__,_oms ’ whpngegol  -@bpngieor | eBpnggla ESRS GLA 183AJUBLNY | POM3ZJUBLIND  POMIJIUILIND  POMI JuSLIND (01) GNN4 Tv¥3N3D
£202/0€/6 Y8nosy) €202/T/6 Woid
1 I \NIM sain}ipuadx3 pue SSNUIAJY JO JUBWAILIS
141V ad




z 8

66'710°LLLE 66'PZL'265's 66°EV8°08S 60'16¢°129 60'6Z8°2€ L STUNNANIAXT YIA0 INNIATY SS30X3
%68'26 120262182 00'681'820°C LE°085T69'L 00°66L'2¢8°) £98LZ's12 80°¢59'6.16 00'L¥1'6E9 26'181°65 STUNLIANIdX3 leloL
%6226 LTE80°212T 00'8£8'8£2'T LTTIT'8T9'L 00000°069°) FNTINT] CYRT AR 00°000°065 VEPIETE S3SN3dX3 ¥3H10 [Fj0)
%6¢ L6 Z8L0L1TT 00'998'822°C Z242'9T9') 00'000'069' EL28L19 91621686 00°000'06¢ VCOISYE AVLNO T¥LdVO
%00°001 00s 00'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNIdXd LSFH3LNI
S3ASNAJX3 ¥3HI0
%00°L LV 2ELTE 00691 ‘oY a0eLLse ag'1EY 02} £T66L'LL 00'vLL'92 el S3SNIdX3 ONILVRI3dO IEjoL
N T 17 (01098 001652 BULIST CE 0rve 8E669'L WBY dX3 HaA
%YEts 05'79E°0) 00'98¥'2L 05'282'1 00'65E°E 05'120% 68264 00'eLL's lgige ddnSAIOM3Nd dX3 310IH3A
%0496 1T 208 00°0zY'e 0041 VA4 10ve o'l 6692 J1L0313 8 SVO - S3LLN
%€l 06268' 000012 05°0 00'€8s 09799 050 00°881 0g28L $334 331SNYL
%69'86 290222 000822 29'1€S 00°185 8e'6C 60281 00281 L6y TaAvHEL
%5066 00'189'y 00924y 00°9€1'L 00°L8L') oo'sy 00'%6¢ 00'v6€ 000 SHYNINIS ONY ONINIYAL
WhOEL 50} oo o 0007 e o0 wnh %71 INOHATTAL
%6709 0e'09l 00'692 00°col 04¥01 000 S9'6S S39HYHI NOILYDITENd
0049 00°29 0ozl 000 000 000 5334 ANV SLIW3d
%V V6 S0'00') 00'708' G0'089 00'v8L G5°€01 10°0ET 00282 661 $31MddNS 301340
%8984 ¥5'486T 00008 1AL orels 810 00'Lie 80l LN34 S3ILMIOYL ANV 301440
%96'€6 6e9/8') 00'266' GETL 00'esl G901 Gy'TC 00'%9 Sy IVIHOLINYT 301440
%4566 61°6v8°2 009252 6L HELL 00'9L') 1eee L58LG 00°83s £y'6 SIHNLIANIdX3 SNOINVTIZISIN
%00'00} 00009 00°00§ 00005 00008 000 000 000 00’0 INININD3I ALIIYS
%9L'GE 00°09¥'2 006289 002EL'S 001518 006y 000 000 000 SANOH aNY JONVANSHNI
%00°00L 00'8L 00'8l 00zk 00°ey o0'¢ 000 000 000 JISNAdX3 ALIFINIAS
%0000} 00'0£9'0¢ 00'0£9'02 00°051'81 00'051 '8} 000 000506 000506 000 SNDIS 8 1001 ‘8311ddNS 41314
%5168 A3 14N 00'19¢ £5'6¢ 0062 8y'6t ¥8eTl 0092 9L'El VLINTY ININHIND3
%0000} 00'00S'y 00005y 00'52L'L 005zt 000 00526 00628 000 SHIVdIY/ INIVWSIddNS "dIND3
%E8'8t WELL 00749 00955 65085 000 000 000 SNOLLAI-MOSENS 3 S3na
%9.'€8 £GHve'e 00°€66'¢ £6'788 00°€es’t FA R 16'9¥€E 009y A 3ISN3dX3 ¥31NdWN0D
%.6'96 86°0/8'9 00°r6'9 98'p0 0084t (1473 ELOM 007651 1114 "INIYIN ANV SHIvd3y ONIGTING
%50'39 00'pL8'LL2 00'665'G1E 00°006's) 00'6zL'LE 00°000'S 00'000°S 000 S3ddNS ? 2ONYNILNIVIN GVOY
%Ch ¥el 18'502'2 00°000°G 18'502°6) 00°005°91 18'528'e 00005 13744 FDYNIVHG ONY NOISOM3
00°000'% 00'08.'8 61269 002162 £9LLe'0L ONIAZAYNS 2 ONIHIINIONT
%00°004 43 002 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 SNOILVILOO3N HOBY - T¥Oa1
m.___w_mﬂwz souBLEBA pasiry asupuRp . [Emay asuepep jebpng tabpng Emay
oLousq  BPAMOL  -wBpnaol | wBpraais T 0 OA mepweund | pousqaun) - powadieun)  pousq jueuny (or) annd 1v4IN39

£70Z/0€/6 Ysnoiyl £z0z/T/6 wol4
sain)ipuadxj pue sanuaAay JO Juaulalels

10141510 INFWIAOHd NI TWHINITO AYNESONDL




¢ 28eg

%G5 L. VEZETITH 00'02€'95} 1S5S} 00'€99'sy 69'280'GE 060Z1'E 0055'GH obgerzy S43d - SLI43N3E 3FA0TINT
%EY L. YOZ2r0LL 00'125'612 Y0'0£6'71 00'690'%9 96'860'67 EEBY'Y DO'LEY'S) 1G256') SNI "Q3N - SLI4ANTE 3FA0TINI
%ZT 9L G9ERR'L 00'620'0L G968, 00'626' 585642 16'522 00266 60'992 DIaFNYOI4 - SLI4INIE F3A0 NI
%96'9L 9526861 00'12€'S9 958EL'E 0049521 reey'sl 26'809 00'558' 20'002' 301440 - TIOHAVd
%0508 S99} VEE ODTEE LLY SYBOL'YE O0'EBE'PEL SSEIZ'08 09'889'6 0022188 OV'BEY'8E SONVNILNIVIN - TIOHAVd
%L8 YL 19°029'62% 00684241 1810821 0002809 BI'BLS'EY 98'G0Z'S 00'2LZ'02 1'990'GH HIOVNYIN - TIOHAVd
SISNIdXI 0ILVIFYE TI0¥AV
STYNLANINGE
0D'LOZ'68LY 95'5E0'18 00'90782E') SELF00LYE 62'LL8TS 00NELZY 6ZE61 08y SANNIATY fe101
) 00TV TSLY 96'766°02 00'S07'S.2'L 86°166'56Z° vLIS1ZE 00'6¥I%0F Y908V $334 yasn iwol
‘ 000/2¢C 92 0Lz 9%zl e 0028 v ZONVENSNI 3NN INNAYIS
00'EEZ'1E 00'8v6'c PITEO'C 00'918" 90°81Z'1 JONVHNSN! S80T INNAYIS
00'864't 00'L9% 18'85% £50 00°€st £5'E6) INNIAIYH NINQAY INAYIS
00'09L'G 09629 00'618 08 vhY'l G/'L9p 00’122 61Z8L INNIATY 334 H3ISNVYL
%0} 026 00'062'2€ 00'002'04 00°066'92 00'000°12 00'056'2% 00'0S2'SE 00000’y 00'0G2'6¢ 5334 NOILOINNOD
00°08Y 00°0Z4 00'08 00'0F 000 5334 %93HO NaNL3Y
00'002'9 00'009'E 61'865°¢ 16201 00'002' 645 S3DUYHD F0IAYIS
00'00Z'6Y 121662 00WI8'LL A2 97 708"} 00'9€6' A4 TA $334 43S NO SALTYNId
00°'286's8 ST 168'0 00'969'92 5TEE0'PE 10065 00'600'8 £0'665' NOILAWNSNOD TWIZUIWNOD
0026406 Vel 00'SES'€Z VEVEs'sT 8.0 00Vbe'Z 8, 1¥8'L NOILOALOY T¥ild TVIDHINNOD
00'85'79¢ 00°'9P1'L6 65210'16 00'28¢°0¢ £5'466°08 TYIONIWNOT - $334 438N
00°00608 8TELL 00'818'02 82'166'02 voLLL 00°'656'9 ¥2080' NOILDTLONd FHI4 TILNIAISTY
0000072 00'6€9°2Y £6'169'Ge 00'€88°L £FOELL NOILJWNSNOD € 311 TYLIN3QIS3Y
00'000'09 00°098°6E 6¥'1262¢ 00'00Z'0} 052YE'8 NOILAWNSNOD 7 ¥3IL TYILNIAIS3Y
00'000'06€ 00098441 ZVERYP0L 0L€Tl 0004962 0L€8L'62 NOILJWNSNOD | ¥3IL TYLINTQISIY
00°66€'705' 01992 00°088'088 01971198 00'£29'€62 G6'891'S62 TYILNIAQISIY - $333 ¥3SN
$334 43sN
%:bOE0Z srvarel 00'655'2E 8LZVO'LY 00'HO0'ES 8LEVO'FLL 8561402 00'L89'L) £6'986'9E SNOANVTIIISIN IBI0L
75 V0L g 000082 8rSie e 000879 27’5696 00516 00'05}¢ 00'S90E INNATY YIHLO
%00°04 1 00626 00082 00'G28' 00°052 00'529°2 00'000'} 00052 000521 334 MIIATY NYId
%96 /98 0EpLZ L6 00'605°01 0E'226'SS 00'108'SY 0g'ETL 101 S6'H08'81 00°£92'S} 56'120'PE SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOANVIIISIA
S3NNIAY
m___o.m_m._”_am aauepeA posiaay aJuBLIBA oBon |engoy asuepep JRbpng 1ebpng |enjoy A ~
_s“ o ﬁnoms ’ yofpng ejoL  -jefipngpejo) | 3ebpng QLA ARG JEa)ULNY | pouSd JudLRY  POLIdJ JUAMND  POMR JuRLIN) 02) ONN4 ¥3LVM

14v3a

€202/0€/6 Ysnoayy £z0z/1/6 wold
sainjpuadx3 pue SSNUIAY JO JuBWelS

12141510 INJNIAOUINI TVHINID AYNESONDE




%ZT 16 08'006' 00°0BL'E 08°006 00°081°L 0z'62 00°0 09'651 $394VHO NOILYINaNd
%0E 78 00'069' 000829 00°226 00486 00°080° 000 00°0 00°0 39v1S0d
%SE'SL 82'EEY'0 004428 92'79¢ 000292 TLIEET oYL 00099 v9'6BS $334 ONV SLINY3d
%05 68 620022} 00ZES'EL 676659 00'hL6'L LULEY') SLITT 00'258' 12600 $311ddNS 301440
%29'8L 8y'ave'se 00'865's¥ 00'8L'6 26'6kL'8 ko 00°052'¢ LA LN S3ILMOVS ONY 301440
%25°C8 0z'9ee". 00'782'8 02698 00'21E2 08 Lbt'L oryLe 00622 09'86Y TYIHOLINYG 31440
%£5 76 7E'908' 000022 zZE'601'e 00°€05' 89°E6¢ veelL 00'ee8 9t SIUNLIANTAXT SNOINYTIFOSIN
%88'78S 00'86€°2 000y 00'862'2 00°05¢ 00'8¢ 00'0 $334 N3N
9%69°00L A 00'000'05 BZ'SYE'SH 00°000's1 000001 00°000°1 000 INIVI 3 YIVd3Y ¥3LaN
%£6°18 59'662°24 00'000'GH 59'562' 00°000'8 SE'P0LT 0o 15669 S.LUVd AMOLNIANI
900004 00°008 00°00$ 0000} 00°00} 00'0 00°004 00°00L 000 INTWDIND3 ALIIVS
%S9} ZzTeTe'Ll 00°LEZ¥0L 2T P04 00ZLL'L8 8L°200'48 00'95€'} €q'zov'L SANOA ANV FONYHNSNI
%iL8L p8°106'2 00'L£5'6 8'025 000852 91'620' 99'26} 00'529 vhizy 3SNdXIT ALIINDIS
%5189 15°G6Y'S 00'920'8 i5zel 00'599'2 Y2652 #0'69 00'582'} 96691} TYLNIY ININDIND3
%80'26 9L'BIE'YL 00°052'71 91'69€'6 00°008' 808y Z0'05Y 00'085 £6'66 SUIVIYr LNIVINISINANS “diND3
%GL 02 19648') 00'8¢0'6 L8'OvG 00'60£'2 612914 00°6S 00'65 00'0 SNOLLI¥OSENS 3 $3Na
%ETEL L0'E8Y'0S 00Z+6'99 L0'0€2 00'689'8L €6'951'81 PE'R0E'T 00'686'% 990892 3SN3dX3 H3LNEWOD
%9%'96 €1'266'82 00°000'0¢ EL'LEH'9 00°005"2 19290') 91758') 000052 8259 “INIVIN ONY SHIvd3d ONIAING
%95'¢L Shele'ee 00'969'Sy Syive 00'82E'TL §5'€80'21 1812 00°0LL'Y £1'580'Y SIDHVHD YNvE
%00°00L 00'€8¢'eS O0'€BE'SE 00'0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 slg3gavd
%0768 05°96E'11 00°052'2) 05'96€'y 00'899' 05'kSE') 05'6E€"} 00'968' 05995 ONIAZAYNS 2 ONIHIINION
%00'001 00954 00°952 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 SNOILYILODAN ¥oav1~ 1voT1
%528 7C'668'3C 00°000'¢e 78668y 00°00L'8 89'001'y 6£'900'2 00006 19'668 TvoTl
%01'98 00°002'2C 00°002'sZ 00005 00'008"}4 00°000'¢ 00'000° 00°000' 00'0 ONILNNODOY
SISNIdX3 ONILVYIO
%:96'08 1L202'120°) 00'6L0'292°1 12'295'601 00'SL8'6FE 6ZLIE0rE £rogr'ee 00'126'1 L1 1578892 S3ASNIdXA G113 TIOUAVd [B10L
%1E'8L 00000'%, FAT 001067 17298) KT 00VES) Ve She; 3SNIdXI FONYMOTTV 2vD
%89'16 £9'866'2 00°002' £O°EEE’) 00°009') 16992 000 S6'98 SIASNIXI TIOHAVd HIHLO
%ELEY SY8Te 00'000°€s 00'€Se'E syShLP 0a'1ZL) D0'€80'L 3SN3dX3 IAVATAANHIOY
90676 18°981'681 00'95€'66 1€°686'¥2 00'lSY'YE £9291°01 BL00L'8 00°085'LL 1269E°E 3SNIdX3 9340
%8276 75928 002448 75'SE0'E 00'L8Y'E 8y'Shb 000 el SWHOAINN
9,00°001 00'296 00296 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 Yulid3s
%.b'66 80'648'L 00'216'L 80°89E") 000L'l 6'Ly 09'6Z 00'Lip or'il SIS - SLI4INIE IIA0 TN
m.___m_uﬂom asuepep pasiaay - SJUBMBA Bon ey asuepep 1obpng jefipng jenjay
Foimonsy  PEPMAMOL  -w6prapelol | eBpngain  © T DO eoAMaund | PouadounD  ROMSIWGUND  POMa on) (0z) aNN4 ¥aLvm

£202/0€/6 YSnoayl £70z/T/6 wold
saJn)ipuadx3 pue SPNU3AJY JO JUBWALIS

JOI1SIA INFNITAOYUdINI TYUINTD AUNESONDE




g afeg

98°089°LLL9 98'082°092°C 92'562'056'L TIE'E STUNLIANIAXZ YN0 INNIAFY 85303
%6y’ 0S°0¥E'160°04 00'6£9'980°C1 05'659'821°C 00°256'SLE'S 05'862'566'1 161V 2681 00°020'¢5€'T £0'Z69'sst S3UNLIGNIX3 Iej01
4878 69'3££52Z6'0 00'c.2 1988 69'489'219°C 00'v29'6.0'y 1£9E6 1oL 96'L¥9°902°} 00'4$5'820'T $0'€68'12¢E SASNIdXI HIHLO B0l
%bL'28 ¥E'026°259'9 0D'SRE0¥0'8 ¥£'G85'619 00°000'S00'Y 99yl L8E'L 197296502} 00°000°€00°C 6v'¢S0'262 AVLAO TYLIdYD
%C5 8L GE'89E°TLE 00°068'0¥E SET0LT 00'729'9L GO'LES'YL St'00L 00'L¥8'52 Seove'vT ISN3dX3 LSIHIINI
SASNIdXI HIHLO
%36'18 OL¥eE L' 00°GHE"LEYT 04'20¥' L8V 00°SSH'rrL 06'050'€62 86'1EE° 251 0085521 ThoTe'ss SASNIXI ONILVYIO [EloL
%0000} 00'£3¢€°€62") 00°28€°c62') 00'95.'¢EE 00'85.'6€E 000 00€SZ'LLL 00°€SZ'LIL 000 JSNIdX3 NOILYIDIdd3d
%bLLL €5'¢60'6 001041 £6°0 00'609'C Lr'809°T 160 00°0.8 6’698 SANO4E 40 NOILYZILIONY
%9€E'88 STETY'YO 00°0L6'2L 8C'65L'6 00'922°8} zo98y'e 82669y 00'620'9 LTS dX3 WALSAS INTWLVIHL HALYM
%bE'S6 ze'ler'eo 00026'99 T6°TES'CL 00'L€9'9) 80'860°C Z9'¥06'C 00'CKS's 8€'9€9T ISNIXA WALSAS LSIQ ¥ALYM
00°000'GH 00'062 00°008'S1 000L2'GL 000 000 000 INTFWOVYNYIN GIHS 43IMISAHILYM
%0ZEL 00°6L0°EL 00'82'2L Q0'OvE'Y 00'99.'y 00'Lbt'L 00861 ONMSWYS/ONIMOLINOW H3LYM
%85°9L 66'pL9'8) 00°20E%2 BEECH'E 0091L'6 10269'G G8'18C 00'8£0'c 51€52T W2d dX3 HAA
%196 0196126 00'981'66 0L'1es'2L 00'148%2 06'6¥E'L 0b'24L'S 00°062'9 06452 ddNSI0M3NS X3 IMHIA
%95°65 G0'60Z°LLL 00'6LL°96} 00'965°12 56'699°6. 0095’02 o' £29°TC YL B SYD - SALIULN
%l el 00'0st'8l 00°00Z'sC 000 00052'9 000549 000 00'052C 000522 $334 33isndl
%896 81261 0ovor'el 8.816C 00'L5€'e A4 06°€0L 00°ZLL'} 01eL TAAVHL
%\LY'66 00'€£8'22 00'896'22 00'£09'S 00'21L's 00'SEL 00'668'+ 00716 006l SHYNINIS ONY ONINIYYL
%eh S8 0.69¢'cL 00'892'6L 04 188'L 00'969'¢ 0£'862'2 117299 00ZE2°) 68'695 3NOHd3T13L
%0876 ¥£'9£9'0 00'000'2 pE'98e’y 00052t 99'€oE 61225 00'¥8S 18'95 $00L TYNSISTddNS dOHS
Buueuray aIUBLEA SIAaY aaueHBA [enjoy aueLieA Jobpng ja6png [emay
_Shw.mh”m._m g yabipng (ejo - uuM”_._m (1218 yo6png Q1A 1e6png QLA JEdA JuaunY pouad juaun)  polad w:a.::u poliad Juaund AONv aNN4 d31VM

14V dd

£702/0¢€/6 UBnoayl €Z0Z/1/6 woid
$9Jn3jIpuadx3 pue saNUBADY JO JUBWIBILIS

1D1U1SIA LINFAIACHdNIL TVHINIO AUNESONIA




9 wieg

%FYLL 1Z9.8'964 00°b2S'CST 1TEZ6'9T 0022918 £4169'% Irezo's 00'lSE'9T 6527681 SASNIAXT AILVI TIONAVd IejoL
%8071 6°000) Zeoh) 00°92¢) CEEY 0ce) 00Z¥ 0LZE 3SNIdXT IONYMOTTY HvD
%2645 £6'E01 00002 ooey 1096 Z0'94 0094 $3ISNIAX3 TIOHAYd ¥IHLIO
%STEL SH626C 00°C00'% 00666 51°0£0' S5 0ZY 00'€Ee 3SNIdXT IAVAT A3NEOOY
%6166 G9'LBE'SE 00°08€'2€ S9zLE'Y 00121’ 5SE'96L') 56 A5 | 002802 865 3SN3dX3 8340
%.278 08'6L 0026 0807 0085 T 000 028 SIHOAINN
%0000} 00621 00ezL 000 000 000 009 000 00°0 vilid3s
%ES'G6 96985 0019 95'6€1 00291 Wiz CIRY) 0075 A SiIS - SL4ANTE FFA0TNA
%Lb L £F081'Se 00¥Se'eE €r098' 00PYE'L 15°899'8 B80'VSL 0088’ Z6'E60'C S¥3d - SL143NTA IIA0TNA
%EETL 68°802'1€ 00 ZpLEY 68'919' 00'655'1 LLBEE'L) 6L 1ET' ) 0005y LZSHE SNI Q3N - 51143N39 JFA0 W3
9%86°0L 6£989' 00'6+2°Z 66661 00292 19295 Y585 00¥5Z 9y's61 21Q3WVOId - SLI43N3E 33A0 TN
%BE9L BYBLY L€ 00'166'BY 89'109') 00°SLL'EL ZEHS' v'95Y 00’168y 95VER'E 301340 - TIO¥AVd
%Ll L L'5H2'29 COPIEED WL02'TL 00°9LT'EE 6589012 99'968°¢ 00'260'H1 YE'CoY'L YIOVNYIN - TIONAVd
S3ASNIAX3 ALV TI0HAVd
STUNLIONZAXT
002192681 Z6V90°SE 00°€26'66¥ 75186768 £6'790' 009LY'El £60r5 2L} S3NNIATY [EI0L
00720988} SE80LG 0025y 6600228V £5256) 0072507951 $9'690°551 $334 ¥3sN 1210
0G88EE) (00966 052ie 00°56¢ 05209 AT iy §296T ANNIAZY 334 ¥I4SNYHL
00'000'9 00'00Y'T 00°008's 00002y 00009 00'0 $334 NOLLOINNOS
00'00¥'0Z 651807 00°0p0'S 66°1L40" 05659 00089’ 05'6€€°2 $334 ¥3SN NO $3ILTYNId
00'096'1€ 006816 Sr06' 99918 00°18ET 992697 NOLLJWNSNOD TYIZHIWINOD
00'L0¥'ZH 00°6650} 096050} 00SES'E 02'€08°C IVIOUINNGY - S33 ¥3sN
00'009'0¢ 091097 00ZIE 2 09E16'rh 00029' SZ90V') NOLLIWNSNOD | ¥31L TWiLNIAISTY
00'LLL'LGL'Y 00'125'8EY 19°988'0eY 00°201'9%1 64°906'¢v1 TVILNTQISIY - $334 433N
5334 ¥3sn
%29'969 L1689'SH 00°8£5'9 1195662 00L2ZE LIRS 822200} oobey'L 8z ISY Ll SNOINVTIIISIN iZ0L
00°G51) 0005} 00°8e doee 000 aoeh 00l 000 3NN3AZY ¥3HLO
00'008'L 00648 005z} 00°szL 000 334 MIIAZY NYd
%Z6'596 LT 00'988'% 119b2'08 0085817 220178 8259101 00'982"Z 8TISK L1 SLNFWLSIANI NO 1STHILNI
SNOANVTTIISIN
SaNNAATY
Bujujewray aoueyeA pasiasy BOUE[IEA lenpoy daueuep jobpng 1efpng lemay
_s.m_wn”ma " pBpng ey -jebpngimoy | 1eBpng LA 26png aLA 1eaARLN) | POLSd JUBLND  pOMAdJUSMND  PolIad Juaun) (0E) ANN4 ¥aMmas

€20Z/0€/6 Y8noiy| £20Z/T/6 wol4
saJnpuadx3 pUe SNUIAIY JO JUDWIIRIS

JORLLSIA INFWIAOUdNI TVHINTD AUNBSONIN




L w8y

L1O1M1SIA INFWIAOHdINI TVYHINTD AHNESONID

%l LL 18SLV8YE’) 00'6Y0°ZYL ) L8'819'sL 00'vZ2'69Y £L'GIS'CHE wivl'es 00'1Z1'6Y 6194681 SASNIAXT ONILVYICO [e30L
%00'00} 00%9L0L 00¥aL0Z 00%00v1 00 ¥00¥1 000 008997 00839 000 3SN3dXT NOILYIDAYd3A
%Yo SL 1888221 00'815'¢2 18908 00'980'6 BL6ZL'S 99°7E0°} 007852 Ve 5"} OfLOTTA B SYD - SALANAN
%LeeL 00622'6 00°009'Z4 000 00'626'S 00'6.8'S 000 00624} 00'6Z4' $334 JaLSNNL
%80°€6 T RAA A 00°Z9Y'e a4 00'798 1S°66C FAN:IrS 00'882 €96 13AVAL
%£Y'86 00'78L'G 00'pL9'S 00°L4E'L 00'20v'} 00°06 00°68 00'68% 00°0 SHYNINZS ONY ONINIVYL
%8E"Y. LEeel'l 0o'12s'l 918 00'80% 6v'06¢ 86'G 00'9E ) 20061 ANOHd3 L
%£8'98 00°09¢"L 00°065'L 09°08¢ 00'085 o602 000 061} SADUYHD NOILYOINENd
%9978 00'626'C 00529’y 00219 00'ZLE"} 00002 00°0 000 000 3Ov180d
9%0€ 82 0oLl 00'S0y 097l 00°50 0v'06Z 00°0 000 000 $334 NV S1WY3d
%268 850259 00'992'L 86'9LE'E 00790 syl LESHL) 00SE' 69'802 S 1ddNS 301440
%Z9'9L VZye6'LL 00'66£'22 20 00°6/8'% YR 80°0 00629' 6729’ IN3Y SALMIOVA ONY 301440
%Z5'¢8 0L'899°€ 00265y 0L'yeY 00854’} 06°¢2L 0L 9EL 00°98¢ 08'642 IVINOLINYF 301440
%2L'G6 SL'EOV'Y 00009 c1'2%6 0064’ 59'961 Zr'9zE 00'59¢ 90°99 S3UN LIANICX3 SNOINYTII0SIN
00001 00005 00005 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0 SLUVd AYOLNIANI

002622 00929'62 86'015'02 00'0 000 000 SANOE ANV IONVHNSNI
%E9°GL 0'S8L'S 00°0ZL'2 000y 00'SE1'2 96 VL) #1'95} 00°065 98'eer ISNIdX3 ALINNDIS
%9E'99 1155 00'248'¢ 1198 00°15€"L YA LA 08 00'1L9 9509 TVINIY INFWNO3
%1098 Sh'SLY 6yl 00'18L'ELL r'6L8'62 00'Z8L'ES SSLIEYE BIVSLG 0062LLL wYL6'L SHIVAIH/ INIVI/SIITIANS 'dinD3
%9692 1LY 009y 195y 00059° 6L YLLE 000 000 000 SNOILAIHOSENS B $3Na
%8Y'19 95'86'12 00'¥8Y'92 9G'E90'L 00'696' Sh'e06'Y ZLvey'e 00'696'€ 92 pvs ISNIJX3 ¥ILNWOI
%986 9r'066'0¢ 00'6LY'LE 9v'SZY'L 00°¥58'L ¥a'8Ty BE'8ZE'C 00'8L9' 79682 “INIVIN GNY Stllvd3d ONIQTING
Wb L 6T112'€2 00'161'LE 622CL 00ZHL'S LLBL6L 129 007022 £4'269'C SADUYHO HNvE
%00°004 007Z02'€1 00Z0Z'cL 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 sLgaaave
%t9'GL 51968 00'6v9'96Y 6L 008 00'806'12} 62'200'121 000 00'0 00°0 SINWSSASSY ¥S119a
%526, SL0LS'LSS 00'b26'28 L S0 00'PHY18L STELY'L8L 000 000 00°0 03 W YLvV¥0ud ¥s119a
%G5'G6 9LLIB'S 00°052'9 9.'6922 007952 ve8iL 9165 00'%58 74 H4 ONIAZAHNS 7 ONIHIINIONT
%00°004 00¥8 0078 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 SNOILYILODIN HOEY1- O]
%0116 I LED'SE 0000591 1'188'T 00°05€'Y 99°89k'} 02'€00't 00°05%'} 08'oty Tva
%04'98 00001} 0000924 00'45T'L 00'162'8 00°005'} 00°005'S 00°008' 00'0 ONILNNODOY

SASNIdXT ONILYYILO
Bujujeway doueliep pas|Asy oueMep . |enjoy aosuepep jebpng - 19bpng emay
_shww““wu g 1bpngejoy  -jebpng |ejoy | 396pnaalA wBpng aLA 1B3)JURLNYD | popRdIUOMN) PO JUBLRD  polind juaung (0E) NN YIM3S
€202/0€/6 USnoJyi £20Z/1/6 Wold
| sainjipuadx3 pue SaNUIABY JO JUBLUIIIEIS
il W el




g wfeq

ae'e1l'0vL —mn. 120°281 1 Lev'T6 1z'1s'el STUNLANIJXI YIAQ ANKIAZY $S30X3
%88°29 98°J6€'967°) 007262202 99°9S6'LS1 00°158°098 PLE68'80L 82ZeV'e8 00214652 L6095t STUNLIANIAHXI [EloL
00'699'412 TLYELS 00°000°01E 87129'852 09°799'bp 00°000'+98 YE'GEE6H SASNIdX3 ¥3H1O [EjoL
o0yeg'Liz AN I 00°000°0LE 82'129'862 99'¥99'vt 00°000'v94 yESEe'sll AYLANO TYUdYD
%00'001 a0se on'se 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNIAXE 1STHAINI
$3SN3dX3 ¥IHLO
Buusewioy aoueLIEA pasiAdY JIURMEA [enjoy adueuep Jebpng 1e6png Moy
_sHm.””ma | jbpng oL -wbpngraos | whpngain  CoP"SOM oo ueung | powsqueuny  pousgiusuny  pouad jueling (0€) ANN4 ¥IM3s

£20z/0€/6 4Bnoay) £20Z/1/6 Wold
saJnjipuadx] pue sSnuaAdYy JO Juawalels

I1D1¥1S1Q LNJNIAOUdINI TVHINTD AHNESONIM




6 wdeg

%62 €9 050pL') 000522 00'sZL 06'600' £6'191 Y474 vl o1
%04'88 000581 00°004'2 000k, 00096 00'052 008LY 00BLY 000 OMILNNODOVY
$4SNIdX3 ONILYYIdO
°499°29 86'129'981 009L1'EIE 865208 00°0Z2°95 20'Y67'92 L1'Z69'6 00'66E'8L 68904 SISNIIXI AILVITH TI0HAV [H0L
%00°00L 00°05) 00°05) 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNIdX3 FONVMOTIV HvD
00'008 00'6L 9T 648 0052 04881 $3ISNIXT TIOUAVd HIHLO
%CHEL Al 00'000Z 00008 96065 Trevl 00284 8557 3SNIdX3 FAVITAINYIY
%S 26 66'61E°08 0D'061'1E 66910 00282 10'0¢8 £€29 00’676 19922 39NIdX3 83d0
%9B'E8 89'609 00°42L 89°0Z¢ 00'8EY el 000 ALl SINHOAINA
%0000} 00°8y 08P 000 000 000 000 000 000 vaydas
%H0'66 166511 00’51} 16242 00vee £ 8229 00°0L 14 SIIS - S1143N38 3IA0TdNA
%0598 PLVEY'ET 00'160'22 pLLpLe 00°86€'2 98'960°¢ G651 00'99¥'Z S0PIE'L S¥3d - SLI43INIE FIA0 TN
%6898 LE96T'9E 00'80L' LY 182612 00'¥99'2) £999K' 5TVLYT 00798’ L6 SNi "3 - S1143N3E TIA0TW
95608 £1'6/8') 002191 V174 00'08Y 19752 ze8L 0009} 99’8 210IWYOIS - SLIJANIE A0 TN
%8E9L KB 00'L6V'¥2 1866, 00'685'9 £9'58L'S 1A 00°S61'Z 82196' 301440 - TIOWAYd
%0000} 00'992'9¥ 00'992°9% 00'902°04 00'902'01 000 0020%'E 00Z0¥'¢ 000 JONYNILNIY - TI0¥AYd
%CoYL 56°26€'42 00°129'9¢ 55'610' 00'€0E'S) SYERz's Z869.'L 00'L0L'S 81'662'€ HIOYNYW - TIOHAYd
$3SN3dX3 G3LV13N TIOUAVd
STUNLANIAXI
00°'851°688 00256781 oTLFY 091 00'985'%S SFSHIES SINNIAIY [RI0L
0T0L629¢% 9L'56¢ 00'599°251 97'096°5} GYeE 00'SESCS SFYI9es $334 ¥3SN 1B0L
7N 00226 00°€9 00'GEL 00°861 00GE 00y 008 3NNIATY 334 YISNVAL
00'80%'9 6E'EEY 00'068'1 6EETET ¥ 201 00'0E9 el $334 ¥3SN NO SAILTVNIL
00'026'8E 000 00'Z21's 00224 'Sl 00'0 00'v2E'Y 00'vLEY TIDHIANNOD - $334 ¥ISN
00'095'12% 00RLSZVI IEHET 00'905'2% LELEY b TYILNIAISTY - $334 ¥3SN
S334 ¥ISN
00'85ZLZL 00'262"L PI8Y'e 00°LEK'T 10'LE8 SNOANYTIIISIN [e10L
0092 0092 009 009 000 007 00z 000 INNFAZY HFHLO
%E0'EOl #0'652') 002221 00'982'2 YOL8YT 00'620'2 10'l£8 SININLSIANI NO LSZHILNI
%000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 LNVYD ¥d3 30HN0S INIOJ NON 61€
_ SNOANVTIZOSIN
SANNIATY
m_“m_._mwﬂhm aouepeA pasinay saueUEA I — jenjoy eauepep 196png 1obpng (enjoy (09) INNIAIY
B30, Jedieg 1e6png 1gj01 ~1abpng (e10) 196ipng QLA Jea) uauny poiad juaun)  poliad jusund  Pallad Juaiing VIDIdS TVAOWIY MONS

€202/0€/6 Y8noayl €£202/1/6 wo.d
sainypuadx3 pue sBNUBASY JO JUSWALIS

1D141S1a INIFWIAOHdNI TVYINTD AYNESONIA




01 a8eg

%bs L6 26862128 00'5.6'LV8 [ssropwzs o0LiL'se 9902 Ir'ees'yl oirLa 8584y SISNIdXI ONILYYIO (830)
Wb 9L £0erL9 0072582 €0e9 00TET 68071 65816 00182 6266971 Wgd dXa H3A
%y6'C6 S6'L89'LL 00'9E¥'2} SEE0M'E 00858's S0'¥5L 66796 00'982' \g'12e ddnSMI0N3n4 dxa 30H3A
%6698 12868 00426 o0'LLL £LTH vz 00'kS 6692 014193713 % V9 - S3LLN
BT EL 05265't 000012 00'Z85 06295 00284 05281 $334 33L8NYL
%60 L6 61'926't 00'%86'} Bl L8V 00'G6Y 1926 80'094 00'69} &Y TaAvL
%z L b6 00°208 00758 00'89% 0D°ELS 005y 00'LLL 00’124 000 SHYNINIS NV ONINIVYL
%0 EL 81504 00°p¥l 810 00°'6¢ 78'%8 900 el 62l aNOHd3TAL
%8¢ 56 0£'091'2 00'592'C 0856 00°002 0240} 000 G965 $394YHO NOILYOIENd
%.9'82 00'588 00'52L'} 00012 00°05% 00'07C 000 000 000 39YLS0d
%5226 09'649 00'899 0964 00'89 or'er 000 000 000 $334 ONV SLINY3d
%2168 5e'e6l'l 00688t E'985 00'zeL co'shl 2902 00'¥he 9rlg 5311ddNS 301440
%2982 52862 00008 00218 orezie 810 o0'LL2 28042 IN3¥ S31L1DV4 ONY 391440
%2 €8 SE1N9 00Z6L SEEL 00't61 59024 5r'ee 0099 551y VINOLINYF 301440
%1966 61°296' 00°009' 61'99€'L 00'L0F') 1828 15 ISk 00°29% EVE S3UNLIONIIXI SNOANYTIFOSIN
9%00'00} 00°001 00'004 0062 00's¢ 00'0 00’0 0o 000 INTNIND3T ALIHYS
00'12L°¢ 00'6:2'y 00'6L4'Y 000 000 00'0 SANOS ANY JONVHASNI
%00'00L 00'8} 008l 008l 0081 000 000 000 000 3SN3dX3 ALI¥NO3S
%1087 0L'108'y 00'000°0} 01'108'Y 00'000'0} 06'96L' 00'00004 00'000°0} 000 SNOIS 3 $1001 ‘$311ddNS 43K
9:89'95 og'L2y 00258 00GLE 7098 00'69} 2502 TYINTY IN3WIND3
%00°001 00'002 00'002 00052 00052 000 00051 00°061 000 SHIVIH LNIVWSIITdNS "dIND3
%018l Wizl 00'689 e 00025 65005 000 000 000 SNOILAINOSENS 2 83Na
%046/ 5Z769'% 00ZE6'S 52094 00'00¥'2 GLEST'L L16'662 00'008 £0'302 3SN3dX3 Y3LNWOD
%59'86 85'p0Z's 00'9/2's BS'SYT'} 00218 L £4'06E 00'6EY i “INIYW ONY SHIvd3Y SNIaTIng
%b6'€O Lise'y 00'285'L (R 00'18L'2 68682 902 00'226 6'126 SIOUVHO YNvE
%0000} 00'112'¢ o0'LLZ'E 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 sid3aav
%0000} 00'009'9 00°009'9 00'002'2 000022 000 000022 00°002'2 0o ONIDI IA/ILNY TYAOWIYH MONS
%00 004 00'000'62 00'000'62 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ONIGNYS - TYAOWZH MONS
%0001 00'000'69 00'000'629 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 SNIMOTd - TYAOWTH MONS
%ZL 06 Z9ESy 00005 zZ9'eGh 00'005 8E'9Y 000 8c'ay ONIATAENS  ONIYIINION
%00°00} 00'56 0066 000 000 00'0 00 000 000 SNOILYILODEN HOgv1- T¥9T1
m”wﬁ_”::_mam sJueep posinay 29URLIRA o —— |emoy asueuep, jobpng 19bpng {enjay (09) 3INN3IAN
[0l uoatag  1POPREIEOL  -wbpnaeiol | jaBpng L 1e9AJURLIND | POMBJIUGMLND  POM3JIUALND  POMI JUALND TVID3dS TYAOWIY MONS

£202/0€/6 Ydnouy) £20z/1/6 Woiy
saJn}ipuadx3 pue sanuaAly Jo Juswalels

LOILSIA ANJWIAOUdINI TVHINID AUNESONI




[l :9%eg

Z9LL666 zZe6se'ey 00'02£'08 TERRLEL SI692'6) 00'960'2 SGOB'IT $IUNLIANIAXT HIA0 INNIATY §539X3
%8TYG ZS'v6r'8ZYL 00°202°545'} ZCVi8'LY 00285'¥E) 8pzIL'ee 6201812 00°068°2S LLBIS'LE $IYNLIANIAXT B0
%E'L6 SGELE0ZY 0091 1°09% 96, 0005’68 VOTHL6E _ 000SZS1 V698l SIASNIdXI ¥IHLO 0L
%916 96°COE 0ZY 00'90109% 95z 0005268 YOTPL6E 0005254 AL AVILNO TWLIdYD
%00°00} 000} 000l 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 3SNIdX3 LSTHUIINI

$3SN3dX3 ¥3HIO0
m_.u__m.__w_”__“_moz soueLeA pesiaay aouelep - ey @oueuep 19bpng bpng lemoy (09) INN3AIY
(10, Jueasag wpbpngeol  -jebpng jesol | Jebpng QLA 1Bap JUBLIND | pouad juBMR)  POMIdIUILNY  PoRd JusLIn) WVID3dS IVAOW3Y MONS

| B

¥y . =

74d

£202/0€/6 Y8nouy) £20Z/1/6 Wold
saJnypuadx3 pue senuaAay JO JuslWa]els

L1D1H1SIAa INJWIAOYdNIL TVHINID AUNESONDE




ZI =8eq

00'880°LE 00b8E'el £50ETH £5°09% 0012y’ £5188' STUNLIANIAXT HIAO INNIATYH $530XT
96979 XYL 00'Zhh'sE 9Zh 00°ZSH'Th v 62'06L 006l 120042 STUNLIANIIXA [e10L
5919 wYELT 00ZFISE ST 00°725HL I 62061 00'I6L°E 1Z00vz S3ISN2dX3 ONILYHIHO igol
ATV 00VvE'L 000220k 00°€89') 00926 CEET]) 0059, 89°6V6 Q103133 SYO - SALLN
%85 vy AT 0ziz 0000} 2051 000 000 000 S311ddNS 391440
%509y 006122 00'618'% 00Z2L'L 00'009°Z 00728 00008 TVINOLINYT 30140
%l bL £9'928'7 000459 €9, 0072521 16639} 7551 00985 8y'8zy STUNLIANTAX SNOANVTIIOSIA
00'851' 00°Z6E°E 15°266°E 00'0 000 000 SANOS ANY 3ONVENSNI
%ZL L9 52204 00154 008y 58y 0094 5291 TrLNZY LNFWIND
%E6'GH 59'095'% 00296’ SOBYEZ 00°052° SCLOV'} 02 vy0't 0005z} 09502 LNIVIN ONY SHIVdaY ONIQTINg
SISNAJX3 ONILYYIJO
SIUNLANIdXI
00°0E299 00'9E8eZ TR 92 050 002158 YUV SANNIATY (w101
00°0£2'99 S 00'9e8'se ST8ILYE 9708t 002198 A SNOANYTTIISIN f=I0)
(00Ez 99 00°9€8°2 ST 92 0¢F) 007198 vL18TS FNOONI TYLNIY
SNOANVTIASIN
S3NNIAIY
Bujujeway jafipng T T Y pasjasy 8OUBMEA pOINGQIA WMDY 188X ueKNg eauepep jebpng jebpng lenjoy awv
[E301 U3 1aBpng jeioy - 1Bpng [gj01 3abpng Q1A pouedjueln)  POMGJMELR)  POUdd JuaLng

TVLINIY 3aVvHD AMNESONIN 86¢

|

£20Z/0€/6 Y3nouyl £20z/T/6 woiy
sainlipuadxy pue sanuaAaY JO Juswalels

1D141SI1a INFNIACHdINIT TVHINTD AUNESONIN




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9
TITLE: 2024 BOARD OF TRUSTEES CALENDAR
For discussion: Review and Approve 2024 Board of Trustees Calendar
MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023

PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administration & H.R. Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 2024 Board of Trustee Calendar as recommended.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The district Board of Trustees meets monthly for regular
business meetings. In addition, special meetings are conducted as required to address specific
issues and engage in activities such as planning or budget development. The regular meetings of
the Board of Trustee are conducted on the 3™ Tuesday of each month. Each year, the budget
workshop is scheduled for early April to comply with NRS deadlines for the submission of a draft
budget.

Often holidays or other obligations interfere with the strict adherence to the 3" Tuesday and the
meeting schedule has been altered, which causes confusion. Therefore, in 2024 conflicts were
considered, but determined that keeping to the 3™ Tuesday best suits the needs of the district.
Attachment A is provided as the recommended Board of Trustee Calendar for 2024.

Attachment B is the FY 2024 Calendar for reference purposes.

INCLUDED:
e Attachment A - 2024 Board of Trustee Calendar
e Attachment B - 2024 Calendar with annotations

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

2024 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

January 16, 2024 (Tuesday)
February 20, 2024 (Tuesday)
March 19, 2024 (Tuesday)

April 2, 2024 (Tuesday)
Budget Workshop

April 16,2024 (Tuesday)

May 21, 2024 (Tuesday)
Budget Public Hearing

June 18, 2024 (Tuesday)
July 16, 2024 (Tuesday)
August 20, 2024 (Tuesday)
September 17,2024 (Tuesday)
October 15, 2024 (Tuesday)
November 19, 2024 (Tuesday)

December 17, 2024 (Tuesday)



2024

January February March April
S MTWTF S S MTWT F S S MTWT F S S MTWTF S
123456 1 2 3 12 12 3 456

7 8 910111213
1415 1617 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

4 5 6 7 8 910
111213141516 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

3 45 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

7 8 910111213
14151617 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 31
May June July August

S MTWTF S S MTWTF S S MTWTF S S MTWTF S
1234 1 123456 12 3

5 6 7 8 91011
121314151617 18
1920 21 22 23 24 25

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 1&g 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

7 8 910111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

4 5 6 7 8 910
111213141516 17
18 19 #0) 21 22 23 24

26 27 28 29 30 31 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
September October November December

S MTWTF S S MTWT F S S MTWTF S S MTWT F S

123456 7 12345 12| |1 234567

8 910111213 14
1516 1718 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

6 7 8 9101112
1314 151617 1819
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

345 6 7 89
1011121314 1516
1718 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

8 91011121314
1516 i7 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

print-a-calendar.com

e




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 10

TITLE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STORMWATER MASTERPLAN

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discuss and consider professional services
agreement with Eastern Sierra Engineering for developing the next component of
Stormwater Masterplan

MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Professional Services Agreement Task Order number 5
with Eastern Sierra Engineering for Stormwater Masterplan in the vicinity of N. Benjamin and
Andria roadways for approximately $75,000 and authorize the General Manager to execute
appropriate contracts.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Stormwater contamination from roadways is a significant
threat to the drinking water quality in Lake Tahoe. In 2023, the district selected Eastern Sierra
Engineering to assemble a Stormwater Master Plan, the concept was to assemble a limited number of
projects which could be used to apply for grant funding or completed as roadways were restored in
the annual waterline and road repair and restoration projects. Projects, such as the retaining walls
along Tramway Drive, are progressing due to the urgency of the public safety aspect of'the facilities.
Similarly, the deterioration of the rails and swales in the N. Benjamin and Andria area has become a
concern. Additionally, many of the private properties have been altered in a manner which
compounded drainage issues.

Roadways and right-of-way in the district belong to Douglas County While stormwater management
of the runoff created by the roadways is maintained by Kingsbury GID. Furthermore, stormwater
discharge compliance is a Douglas County obligation, yet the County does not fund maintenance or
improvements for these facilities by the district which leaves the district attempting to fund repairs
and renovation with the General Fund and/or grants. Developing grant applications (or programing
repairs as part of other projects) requires a degree of preliminary engineering. The purpose of this
work is to evaluate the system, identify and prioritize projects which can be included in related repair
projects or solicit grants. In addition, to assist with future maintenance efforts, the district would
obtain GIS mapping for the Stormwater facilities in this area which remain unmapped.

Many of the facilities installed for stormwater management were put in piecemeal without a uniform
approach or even consideration of the upstream conditions or downstream impacts. Furthermore,
many of the stormwater facilities, curbs, gutters, swales, inlets and discharges are aged or fallen into
marginal conditions. And some facilities were installed retrospectively by the County without
coordination with the district for operation and maintenance. Task order 5 will provide a complete
evaluation for this area at the top of the watershed.



It is intended that one public workshop will be conducted to listen and make a record of customer
reported issues (and written comment period). To the extent feasible, these issues will be included in
repair projects, however, the district’s focus and priorities remain the runoff generated from the
roadway which recognizes the personal responsibility of purchasing property with characteristics of
existing drainage issues. Moreover, the intent is to make a systems approach of projects and avoid
piecemeal which is often sought as a quick solution with downstream ramifications.

Multiple waterline and road projects in the area have made some improvements to drainage butitisa
less than complete system reflecting the limits of the projects. The 2025 Waterline and Roadway
repair and renovation project is planned to be back into this area with the completion of the goal to
eliminate vulnerable steel pipe. During that construction work, it would be desirable to complete
any stormwater management projects which may be needed and avoid further construction work in
that area for several years. In addition, this evaluation and plan is in the highest section of the
watershed with is the best place to start a plan which may drive future repairs/renovations.

INCLUDED:

e Eastern Sierra Engineering Task order number 5

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

(X) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



EASTERN main: 775,588 7178

fox: 775.588.1726

S SIERRA P.O.Box 1819
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448

ENGINEERING v o‘{esengrlcom

Civit. ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

October 11, 2023

Mitch Dion

General Manager

Kingsbury General Improvement District
PO Box 2220

Zephyr Cove, NV 89448

Subject: Task Order 5-Proposal for Kingsbury Village Area Stormwater Master Plan

Dear Mitch:

Eastern Sierra Engineering (ESE) is pleased to provide this proposal to continue a Stormwater
Master Plan (SWMP) in the Kingsbury Village area of the District. The study limits for the plan
are depicted in Figure 1. The plan will encompass the area the improvements on Andria Drive
already studied in Task Order 2. This task order will include developing additional
improvements and related costs to improve stormwater conveyance, treatment and facility
maintenance at additional locations in the Kingsbury Village area. The information resulting
from this proposal will be combined with the information generated in Task Order 2 to generate
a SWMP for the whole Kingsbury Village area.

The scope of the SWMP and subsequent improvement recommendations would encompass
storm drainage systems and related facilities that influence stormwater quantity and quality as
well as maintenance. This includes the stormwater collection and conveyance systems, such
as inlets, manholes, storm drain piping and channels; and treatment and sediment collection
systems, such as sediment traps and treatment ponds. Retaining structures will be included in
the evaluation as they function as sediment source control. Maintenance aspects will be
evaluated in the SWMP in addition to the effectiveness of the proposed stormwater
approaches and improvements.

Our efforts for study will include the following:

e Review the District's GIS and previous erosion control project plans and reports for
insight on the information available

e Develop base map of area using 2005 aerial survey supplemented by USGS contours
and Douglas County parcel base, including existing storm drainage and water quality
improvements based on our GIS and erosion control plan review;

« Attend kickoff meeting with District staff, including a field review component if possible,
to discuss areas of critical need and maintenance concerns;

« Develop proposed improvements to address needs and concerns discussed at the
kickoff meeting;

« Develop a stormwater improvement project, or series of projects, based on need,
safety, watershed, other future improvements in the area and available funding;

Reno < Zephyr Cove < Bishop < Mammoth Lakes



Dion, M. Page 2
ESE KGID Task Order 5-Kingsbury Village SWMP

e Develop project descriptions, large-scale figures depicting limits of improvements,
preliminary details, and conceptual cost estimates.
¢ Prioritize projects based on need, future improvements

Fees for ESE's services would be provided on a time and expense basis utilizing the rates
shown in the attached Fee Schedule. With the scope outlined above we estimate the fees for
our services to be $74,910. A detailed breakdown of our fees is attached.

The estimated fee amount would not be surpassed without your written authorization.
Additional work outside the above outlined scope of work shall be billed according to the
attached Fee Schedule.

We trust this provides the information you require at this time. If you have questions or
comments regarding this proposal, please contact me at (775) 291-6337.

Sincerely,
EASTERN SIERRA ENGINEERING, P.C.

| ) /
\J Wi

/
Jennifer G. Roman, PE
Senior Engineer

JGR/
Enclosures
ACCEPTED:

Kingsbury GID
Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

Date

PAMARKETING\Proposals\2023 Proposals\KGID 2023 Task Orders\TO5-KV Drainage\TO5 Proposal.docx



Image:'Google Earth, dated 6-2-23

STUDY LIMITS
EASTERN KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FIGURE

SIERRA KINGSGURY VILLAGE 1

E NGINEERING STORMWATER MASTER PLAN

JOB NUMBER APPROVED DATE REVISED
JGR 10-10-23




Task Order 5-Kingsbury Village Stormwater Master Plan

Opinion of Probable Engineering Cost

Description Sr Engineer Staff Engineer Sr. Drafter Laborl Sub- TOTAL
Hr| $185| Hr $130] Hr $110|  Subtotal| consultant'

Review (he DIsincl s 1S and previous erosion '

control project plans and reports for insight on the 8 $1,480| 16 $2,080 4 $440 $4,000 $0 $4,000
information available
Develop base map of area using 2005 aerial survey |
supplemented by USGS contours and Douglas J

County parcel base, including existing storm 2 $370 8 $1,040| 16 $1,760 $3,170 $0 $3,170
drainage and water quality improvements based on
our GIS and erosion control plan review;

Attend kickoff meeting with District staff, including a
field review component if possible, to discuss areas 4 $740 8 $1,040 $0 $1,780] $0 $1,780
of critical need and maintenance concerns,
Develop proposed improvements to address needs

and concerns discussed at the kickoff meeting; 24 $4,440| 120 $15,600 20 $2,200 $22,240 $0 $22,240
Develop a stormwater improvement project, or [ [
series of projects, based on need, safety,

pros by 24 $4440| 80  $10400| 60  $6.600]  $21,440] s0|  $21,440

watershed, other future improvements in the area
and available funding;

Develop project descriptions, large-scale figures
depicting limits of improvements, preliminary 8 $1,480| 16 $2,080| 80 $8,800 $12,360| $0|  $12,360
details, and conceptual cost estimates.

Fnonitize projecis based on need, Tulure 1 i
improvements 16 $2,960| 40 $5,200| 16 $1,760 ss,SZOI $0 $9,920

TOTAL 86 $15,910| 288 $37,440| 196 $21,560 $74,910] $0 $74,910

ncludes 10% markup.

EASTERN
TO5 Fee.xisx S SIERRA
10/11/2023 ENGINEERING



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 11

TITLE: CHANGE ORDERS FOR BLDG. 160 PINE RIDGE DR. (BAY DOORS &
SIDING REPAIRS)

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve recommended action for the
change orders to fix/replace bay doors and apply foam sealant as siding repair at
building 160 Pine Ridge

MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve both change orders for the combined sum of
$23,624 and authorize the General Manager to execute appropriate contracts.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The district purchased buildings 160 Pine Ridge Drive and 298 Kingsbury Grade for the purpose of
establishing an Operations/Administrative Center verse leasing facilities and having personnel at
three separate sites. During the past year, the district employed an architectural firm to design the
repair and renovation of the facility at Building 160 Pine Ridge. Then Group West Construction was
selected to perform the work according to the specifications. To ensure feasibility of the project and
remain as frugal as possible, the specifications were guided to repair or renovate the facility as
needed. To this end, the large roll up doors (appearing beaten but functional) were not included in
the specification nor was it possible to observe the large gaps in the siding in the gable ends of the
building above the rafters.

As work progressed and preliminary inspections occurred both issues emerged and need to be
addressed for the integrity of the building and safety of the people. To move forward in a timely
manner, Group West Construction solicited proposals from qualified vendors to complete the work.
They have provided these with a modest markup for consideration as change orders. These change
orders do increase the cost of the project construction from $2,349,066 to $2,372,690 but do not add
any additional time for completion.

At this point, the work is restoring and finishing the project, it is unlikely any other unknowns will
be discovered. Therefore, it is not anticipated that additional change orders will be necessary.

INCLUDED:
Attachment A — Proposed change orders for Group West Construction

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds (O Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending

1






& .4 Group West Construction, Inc. Change Order

495 Apple Street Suite #200
Renc NV 89502 Orderi#:

775 870 8824
Order Date: 11/07/2023
License: Nv.Lic.# 74947

To: Kingsbury General Improvement District Project: 2303047
PO BOX 2220 KGID Building 160 Pine Ridge Improvements
Stateline NV 89449 PO BOX 2220

Stateline NV 89449

The contractor agrees to perform and the owner agrees to

pay for the following changes to this contract, Plans Attached D

Ordered By: Customer Order: Specifications Attached [ ]
Description of Work Amount
Spray Insualtion East & West Gables 5,789.00
Assistant Project Manager @ 2 hrs 140.00
Insurance 71.15
Bond/Risk 124.51

Negative changes will lower the overall contract

price requiring no additional payment by owner. Requested Amount of Change 6,124.66

Owner: Date:

Contractor ___ Date:




Ace Insulation Inc.

605 Glendale, Suite 105A Sparks Nevada 89431
(775) 358-0676 Fax (775) 358-0677

BID AND PROPOSAL * Date 11/7/23
Customer: Group West | Project: KGID B ]
Address: 495 Apple St., Ste 200 Address: 160 Pine Ridge B _'
| City: Reno, NV 89502 | city: Stateline, NV j

' Phone: 775-870-8824 ext 2 ) e-mail: estimating@groupwestinc.com _ ) \

We_Progose to Supply All Eguipment, Labor, & Materials to the following §peciﬁcation
Apply 3 inches of closed cell foam to both gable ends of building
Total Price $5,789 |

EXCLUDE - ANYTHING THAT IS NOT LISTED ABOVE
Pricing Good For 60 days

All foam to be covered with drywall by others for a 15-minute thermal barrier per code. No ane may be inside of the structure
while we are spraying, and the structure must be vacated for 24 hours after completion |

Terms: Net 10 Days from completiori

Estimator: Russ Gardner Cell Phone: 775-846-0377 Contractor License No: CA 962891, NV 0083562

‘Authorized Signature | ‘ Date ‘
In the event payment is not made as per above agreement customer will be responsible for additional charges as follows: Initial
service charge 1 1/2% per month finance charge on any past due balance. All collection charges, legal fees, court cost or attorney’s

fees incurred for the collection of this account.



' ' Group West Construction, Inc.
4 495 Apple St.

Suite 200

o ;

o
.

Status

To

Date Initiated
Location

Cost Impact
Spec Section
Drawing Number
Linked Drawings
Received From

Copies To

Activity

Question

All Replies

[ wast Reno, Nevada 89502
anstiruction P:+17758708824

RFI #41: Gap in East and West gables

Closed on 11/06/23

Arlee Fisher (Paul Cavin Architect LLC)

Nov B, 2023

Shelby Goossens (Group West Construction, Inc.)

From

Due Date
Project Stage
Schedule Impact
Cost Code

Reference

Project: 2303047 KGID Building 160
160 Pine st
State Line , Nevada 89449

Shelby Goossens (Group West Construction, Inc.)
495 Apple St.

Suite 200

Reno, Nevada 898502

Nov 9, 2023

Shelby Goossens (Group West Construction, Inc.), Kyle Jarboe {Group West Construction, Inc.)

Question from Shelby Goossens Group West Construction, Inc. on Monday, Nov 6, 2023 at 10:18 AM PST
The East and West Gables have a gap, and the insulators are not comfortable with insulating due to the possibility of mold.

After speaking with ownership the suggestion is : Spray foam an both sides of the gables to avoid any sort of moisture that
can be trapped. GC will reach out to the insulators and present pricing

Awaiting an Official Response

Response from Arlee Fisher Paul Cavin Architect LLC on Monday, Nov 6, 2023 at 11:33 AM PST

Please proceed with pricing. Thank you.

Group West Construction, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Printed On: Nov 7, 2023 11:20 AM PST






& .4  Group West Construction, Inc. Change Order

495 Apple Street Suite #200
.~ - . RenoNvB89502 Orderi#:
group wWest 775870 8824
construction Order Date: 11/06/2023

License: Nv.Lic# 74947

To: Kingsbury General Improvement District Project: 2303047
PO BOX 2220 KGID Building 160 Pine Ridge Improvements
Stateline NV 89449 PO BOX 2220

Stateline NV 89449

The contractor agrees to perform and the owner agrees to
pay for the following changes to this contract. Plans Attached D
Ordered By: Customer Order: Specifications Attached O
Description of Work Amount
Replacement of Rall Up Doors 16,800.00
Assistant Project Manager @ 2 hrs 140.00
Insurance 203.28
Bond/Risk 355.74

Negative changes wilt lower the overall contract

price requiring no additional payment by owner. Requested Amount of Change 17,499.02

Owner: Date:

Contractor: Date:




Overhead Door Company of Sierra Nevada-Reno

= Gmu?erigim' 1290 Holcomb Ave Contact: Tony Tayour
@a‘aam -,
o Reno, NV 89502-2445 Phone: +17753224621

Email: tonyt@odcnv.com

This proposal is valid till Thursday. December 7, 2023 Quete: SQHIB04061-1  Created: 11/7/2023 8:36 AM

Job: Prepared For:

160 A Pineridge Drive KGID

160 Pine Ridge Drive Stateline 160 Pine Ridge Drive Stateline
1 432.CS 432,11'10"x 12' 1", White 1

DOOR: 432, 11° 10" x 12' 1", Polystyrene INS/Polylaminate BKR, Ribbed Panel, White, 6
Sect, 3 Pnl, SES, Std Btm Seal, Dual Flap
WEATHERSTRIP: Sides Only, Side: Saverstrip, Black, Black
STRUTS: Standard, S1; NONE, S2: NONE, S3: NONE, S4: NONE, S5: NONE, S6: NONE
LOCK: ISL,1
TRK/HDW: 2", Heavy Hardware, 12"R, Angle In, Steel, 0.055 V.Trk, 0.055 H.Trk, 1" X 1.760" X
.099" H.Ang, 154.125 FTSC
SPRING: Torsion, Qty: 2, Front, 10K, Tubular, 2" x 0.225 x 38.25, 12.52 Turns, D400-144,
1/8" x 162", Bal Wt: 236.89
OPERATION: Push Up
Last Changed: 11/7/2023 8:54 AM PST
2  432.CS 432,10'2" x 10' 1", White 1
DOOR: 432, 10' 2" x 10' 1", Polystyrene INS/Polylaminate BKR, Ribbed Panel, White, 5
Sect, 2 Pnl, SES, Std Btm Seal, Dual Flap
WEATHERSTRIP: Sides Only, Side: Saverstrip, Black, Black
STRUTS: Standard, S1: NONE, S2: NONE, $3: NONE, S4: NONE, S5: NONE
LOCK: ISL, 1
TRK/HDW: 2", Heavy Hardware, HL, HR Amt: 36, Angle In, Steel, Leaf Bumper, 0.055 V.Trk,
0.055 H.Trk, 1" X 1.750" X .099" H.Ang, 149.625 FTSC
SPRING: Torsion, Qty: 1, Front, 10K, Tubular, 2" x 0.257 x 45.25, 11.94 Turns, D400-54,
1/8" x 188", Bal Wt: 167.97
OPERATION: Push Up
Last Changed: 11/7/2023 8:58 AM PST
3 432.C5$432,12' 2" x 13’ 1", White 1
DOOR: 432, 12'2"x 13' 1", Polystyrene INS/Polylaminate BKR, Ribbed Panel, White, 7
Sect, 3 Pnl, SES, Std Btm Seal, Dual Flap
WEATHERSTRIP: Sides Only, Side: Saverstrip, Black, Black
STRUTS: Standard, S1: NONE, S2: NONE, S3: NONE, S4: NONE, S5: NONE, S6: NONE, S7:
NONE
LOCK: 1ISL,1

1290 Holcomb Ave | Reno, NV 89502-2445 | 775-322-4621 SQHJ004061-1



Overhead Door Company of Sierra Nevada-Reno

1290 Holcomb Ave Contact: Tany Tayour
ot S DO
: . Reno, NV 89502-2445 Phone: +17753224621

Email: tonyt@odcnv.com

TRK/HDW: 2", Heavy Hardware, LHR: 15, Angle In, Steel, 0‘.6“55 V.Trk, 0.055 H.Trk, 1.375" x
2.375" x .099" H.Ang, 165 FTSC
SPRING: Torsion, Qty: 2, Front, 10K, Tubular, 2" x 0.25 x 36.75, 9.56 Turns, D525-216, 1/8"
x 172", Bal Wt: 266.3
OPERATION: Trolley, Drawbar Prep
l Last Changed: 11/7/2023 9:07 AM PST
4 432.CS 432,12'2" x 12' 1", White 1
DOOR: 432,12'2" x 12' 1", Polystyrene INS/Polylaminate BKR, Ribbed Panel, White, 6
Sect, 3 Pnl, SES, Std Btm Seal
STRUTS: Standard, S1: NONE, $2: NONE, $3: NONE, S4: NONE, S5: NONE, S6: NONE
LOCK: 1SL,1
TRK/HDW: 2", Heavy Hardware, 15"R, Angle In, Steel, 0.055 V.Trk, 0.055 H.Trk, 1" X 1.750" X
.099" H.Ang, 156.125 FTSC
SPRING: Torsion, Qty: 2, Front, 10K, Tubular, 2" x 0.225 x 38, 12.52 Turns, D400-144, 1/8"
x 164", Bal Wt: 238.71
OPERATION: Push Up
Last Changed: 11/7/2023 9:18 AM PST

Total (USD): $16,800.00

Furnish and install the following sectional doors:

Southwest Door: 11'10" x 12'1" insulated model 432, 12" radius track, push up operation.
Northwest Door; 10'2" x 101" insulated model 432, 3" head room high lift track, push up operation.
Southeast Door: 12'2" x 13'1" insulated model 432, low head room trach, lift master trolley operation provided by

user.
Northeast Door: 12'2" x 12'1" insulated model 432, 15" radius track, push up operation.

Terms and Conditions

BY OTHERS: Jambs, spring pads, ali wiring to motors and control stations, unless otherwise stated above, are not included.
Purchaser agrees that doors shall remain in Seller's possession until paid in full. In the event Purchaser breaches or defaults
under the terms and provisions of this Agreement, the Purchaser shall be responsible for the costs of collection, including
reasonable attorneys' fees. There shallbeal 1/2% service charge per month for all payments due and owing after 30 days.
(Agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.) NV Lic# 16715 - $950,000 LIMIT - CA
Lic#440249. Terms 50% Deposit / Balance Upon Completion.

No paint, no electrical. Pricing subject to on site job check. Please expect 5-8 weeks for delivery. Due to supply chain issues -

lead times are NOT guaranteed, and pricing will be locked upon approval with deposit.
Terms: % down due at time of order. ¥% due upon completion.

By Tony Tayour Date
Tony Tayour

1290 Holcomb Ave | Reno, NV 89502-2445 | 775-322-4621 SQHJ004061-1



Overhead Door Company of Sierra Nevada-Reno

T . 1290 Holcomb Ave Contact: Tony Tayour

o ERER e POSL

e - Reno, NV 89502-2445 Phone: +17753224621
Email: tonyt@odcnv.com

The Genuine. The Original.

We accept the above proposal:

By Date

1290 Holcomb Ave | Reno, NV 89502-2445 | 775-322-4621 SQH004061-1



WL, 2T X ,,0T.TT :(14) 1y812H '8 Yyipim s00Q
:suondo [oued pagqry :usisaqg
V/N :3|A3S mopuip ‘Su| ‘[931S paqgqly 98nes ¢ |BUIWON - ZEY (|PPOIN

ok 21

T

WOl

ABIA JouRIXa

| 1Sd NV S8 £202/£/TT :08uey) iset | [RmIZLAQ YL WINUID YL




] T.0T X ,.2,0T :(34) WS1aH B YIpIM Joog
:suondp [2ued paqqly :usisaqg
V/N 3]A1§ MOpUIM 'SU| ‘|993S P3qlY 98NeD HZ |eUIWON - ZEY :|SPON
: . -
WOl

e

¥

-N -o—

MBIA 1oua)xg

1Sd WV 85:8 £207/L/TT :28ueyd1se] | TewI3LIQ Y, UINUID) YL |




JTET X, 2,21 (1) WSIBH B YIpIM 4004

:suonndQ joued paqqiy :udisaq

_ V/N :3]A15 mopuIm "su| ‘|991S paqqty a8neo H |BUIWON - ZEY JISPON

_
_ B —
|
_
JSAEL -
_
A =
M3 J0UBIXT
)0 qVaHB >

_ 1Sd NV £0:6 £20Z/L/1T :28ueyd iset | TewI3EAQ) YL "PUWINUID) YT,




WT.2T X ,2,2T (34} 14S19H 8 yipim JooQ

[aued paqquy :usisaq

V/N :9]A1S MOPUIM

'su| ‘1991§ paqqry a8neo ¢z |RUIWON - ZEY :|9PON

1Sd INY 8T:6 £207/L/TT :9dueyd Ise |

Al

MBI sopB}XY

-

“TeuISLIQ YL SUIAUD YL,




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #12

TITLE: OPEB LIABILITY AS HUMAN CAPITAL RESERVE

For Discussion. Discuss and consider OPEB liability and funding options
MEETING DATE: 14 November 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For discussion only.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

GASB established standards for reporting Other Postemployment Benefits (or OPEB) in 2004
(GASB 45). These are benefits (other than pensions) governmental entities provide to their retired
employees. These benefits principally involve health care benefits, but also may include life
insurance, disability, legal and other services. While the details of the reporting have been updated,
the core principles remain (attachment A). In short, OPEB can be considered the CIP of Human
Capital as public employment has a long tail and failing to recognize this obligation led to financial
distress and even bankruptcy of many public agencies.

While the key element is full disclosure of this liability, many agencies implement policies to
mitigate some or all of the OPEB burden. There are advantages for the ratepayers when the district
creates a trust and prefunds the obligation to reduce or eliminate the unfunded liability. In August,
the district reached out to Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) to consider options which
would be available to Kingsbury GID. It proved to be more complicated for small agencies in
Nevada than expected. Attachment B is a summary of the research completed by PARS which
administers post-employment benefits widely across the nation. It seems there may be a possibility
of administrative relief from the State which could be added to the list of other items we (Coalition
of GIDs) are seeking reform.

The district adopted the reserve policy including this provision to initiate partial funding of the
OPEB liability.
OPEB Reimbursement Reserve: To comply with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Standard 45, the district may establish a trust fund to fund the actuarial value of other post-employment
benefits (OPEB) for retirees and their beneficiaries, primarily medical insurance premiums. 1) he
district will annually budget 10% towards the OPEB liability until 50% coverage is established as a
reserve.
Tt is intended that the next budget cycle will be the inaugural year of the effort. This is a good first
step, but as a district reserve the investment and timing of the investment will be handled as a block
without the sophistication and benefit available with better refinement. During the first years, this is
likely inconsequential but as sums mount, compounding and timing balanced in actuarial table are
important benefits which should not be overlooked. Therefore, professional management of this



program should continue to be pursued in one format or another.

INCLUDED:
Attachment A. GASB OPEB core principles
Attachment B. PARS memo regarding OPEB Trust Funding dated October 23

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



Core Principles and Key Issues (GASB)

The OPEB standards are designed to improve the information reported on OPEB for decision-making and
accountability purposes, comparability across governments, and transparency for those who avail
themselves to it.

They also are designed to equip state and local government policy makers and all users of governmental
financial reports with information that would allow them to obtain a more comprehensive
understanding of a government’s financial portrait.

Like the 2012 pension standards, the new standards are intended to bring about fundamental changes in
how OPEB is accounted for and reported. Similar to the changes made to the pension standards, these
new OPEB standards provide a more comprehensive picture of what state and local governments have
promised and the actual associated costs.

The standards address a number of important issues. They include:
¢ Changes that affect how the long-term obligation and the annual costs of OPEB are measured,
e A requirement to recognize the net OPEB liability on the face of the financial statements, and
» Arequirement to present more extensive note disclosures and related schedules.

Some governments have already expressed concerns about displaying the OPEB liability on the face of

the financial statement.

For example, some argue they don’t have an OPEB liability because they can choose to stop providing
benefits whenever they wish. In some circumstances, OPEB is not a legal or contractual obligation of the
government. Consequently, the benefits, or an employee’s eligibility to receive them, could change in
the future.

Regardless, the GASB believes that a government has an obligation to pay OPEB based on the level of
retirement benefits promised to an employee in exchange for his or her services.

Even though the obligation is constructive and not legal, a reduction in OPEB could result in adverse
consequences for the government or increases in other compensation costs.

Additionally, by making the OPEB liability readily apparent, the GASB enables users of governmental
financial statements to have access to information that provides a more comprehensive, easily
understandable snapshot of a government’s financial position at a given moment in time. Without it,
users are left with an incomplete picture.






MEMO TO: Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees
FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
SUBJECT: Management Report for the activities of October 2023

Programs:

Drain cleaning, signs and delineator placement were major field activities in October. Street
sweeping to pick up duff from trees will be pursued as soon as training is completed for the
operators. Recent weather events have covered the recent work, but ensuring drains were open has
been the high priority.

The waterline and road repair/replacement project final walk through is scheduled for 8 November
2023. Surry sealing was deleted from the project due to the delays, additionally more slurry will be
coordinated with a few homeowners where the driveways were impacted. Substantial completion
was done on the last day possible to place asphalt.

Phase 2 of the corporate yard cleanup was completed with another 40 yards of junk and debris
removed. Phase 3 will occur next spring with the focus is to ensure the watershed is not threatened

by our use of the yard.

Building 160 Repairs and Renovations continues to progress well. We identified a couple additional
items to be fixed (bay doors and siding), but the contractor remains on schedule. The facility has
shaped up well, many of the employees have had a chance to see the new layout (schedule
attached).

Work was completed on the Palisades Lift Station. A change order will be needed because the system
was leaking beyond what was previously known.

Water treatment plant seems to be plague with small events which need fixing. A couple seem to be
related in the chain of things that hamper the sequential process. No single event is disabling but the
trend is calling for more analysis.

Comprehensive Maintenance Management System (CMMS) deployment slowed to resolve issues
from our GIS vendor and data layers provided by DOWL. This work will resume in November.

Equipment maintenance costs continue to be significant. We have little discretion but to get the
work done as the impact upon time and other costs is overwhelming when the equipment is not
operational. Reinforcing the message to get appropriate equipment storage facilities.

The audit is under way. We have a couple of new items recently identified that will be material
findings and require an adjustment to prior years. First is in the snow fund, due to beinga
“governmental fund” overdue balances in excess of 60 days must be treated differently. This will
require a restatement in the amount of approximately $30k so it is enough to trigger a material
finding determination..... why it was not caught in previous dozen years, is unknown but we will do it

1



right henceforth. The second item is similar, we often receive a refund from sewer authority which
we credit in the year received, but as it was paid in the previous year, it should be reflected in the
year paid.

Customers:

Several calls regarding the winter prep and getting pine needles which have fallen from the State and
USFS lots into roadways. Many customers have been terrific as cleaning their frontage only to see
their progress negated by the “open lots”.

Associations and outside meetings:

Attended Pool/PACT leadership conference is 18 — 20 October. Useful items included an update by
PERS and the various coverages offered in the program. Cyber security continues to be an issue
which no one has really resolved because it is continuously a threat and the human factor is largest
vulnerability.

The Douglas County Manager’s meeting was hosted by Kingsbury GID, it was lightly attended but the
topics were focused on how to improve the county services and consideration of mutual efforts for
procurement of goods and services. Additionally, there was discussions on how to get the State to
treat GID’s as independent entities and empower more innovation within their bureaucracy.

On 26 Oct, Kingsbury hosted the Northern NV GID’s coalition. There is keen interest in working with
professional grant administrators and our engineering consultants to pursue group projects with the
intent to gain access to funding which bypasses smaller agencies as grantors prefer larger increments.
There were many reasons why the collective body is viewing this effort differently than previous
efforts, but one key element is using outside professional resources to compensate for the bandwidth
not available within any one agency.

Water Resources:

The current water year is starting very healthy with a solid carry over from last spring and early
wetting events for this year. Getting moisture into the soil before the freezing weather is a huge
advantage for the trees and health ecosystems. It all starts with good dirt.

Currently, the lake is at 6,227.19 or about 4 feet above the natural rim (6223 ft) This is approximately
1/2 inch lower than a month ago. The maximum legal limit for the lake is 6229.1.

Future Work/In Progress/Concerns/Heads up

» Transition (moving) to the district Operations/Admin Center
o SCADA software replacement
« Finance and administration software replacement



Memo -#|PARS

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

To: Mitch Dion, General Manager, Kingsbury General Improvement District
From: Maureen Toal, Executive Vice President, Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
Re: OPEB Trust Funding Inquiry

Date: October 30, 2023

Thank you for reaching out to inquire whether PARS can assist the District with its OPEB funding needs to reduce your retiree
healthcare liability. Although we do administer retirement plans in Nevada, in 2013, we determined from legal opinions and
research requested by our client, the City of Reno, that the company could not provide OPEB trust funding services in the state.
At the time, this was a disappointing finding because we administer IRC Section 115 post employment trust services for over 530
clients across the nation, and it is a core specialization of the company.

Your recent inquiry, however, has served as the impetus for another review of Nevada in the decade since we first explored it.
The following overview is based on this month's re-examination of laws and the current status of OPEB trust activity in the state.
You may be aware of some of this from your own explorations, but I hope the information is useful to KGID. Please confer with
your legal counsel as necessary.

Overview of Laws/Regulations

e Nevada law allows for local governments to establish OPEB trusts, as defined in GASB 45 and now GASB 75. This law was
enacted in 2007 (Chapter 253, SB 457). Relevant portions of this bill have been codified in Chapter 287 and 355 of the
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) and revised slightly since then. NRS 287.017 allows local governments to establish OPEB
trust funds and NRS 355.220 creates the Retired Benefits Investment Board (RBIB) and Retirement Benefits Investment
Fund (RBIF).

o RBIFwas established to facilitate the investment of OPEB trust assets and as the vehicle for investing in funds other than
those available to an agency under law (no diversification of investments such as equities, real estate etc.).

« RBIFis required to be the investment fund for OPEB trust assets unless the trust has $100 million or more in assets and
meets certain other requirements.

e In 2013, we saw a small number of NV local governments with under $100 million in assets had gone through the
process of setting up a trust and investing in the RBIF. Since that time, the number of trusts (and the asset totals) has
grown.,

e The process for setting up a trust and investing in RBIF is somewhat tedious. An agency must have a separate
trust/trustee board outside of (wrapped around) the RBIF arrangement.

e Whether investing with RBIF or separately, an agency must establish a trust according to the requirements of NV law. A
principal rule is that the trust must be administered by three or more trustees appointed by the trust sponsor’s
governing body to act in a fiduciary capacity for the beneficiaries of the trust, pursuant to NRS 287.017(2)(e) and NAC

287.778(1)a).

Conclusion:

« There are advantages to the Districtin creating a trust and prefunding the liability to reduce or eliminate its unfunded
liability. For instance, assets in the trust can reduce the net unfunded OPEB liability on your actuarial and financial
statements, and the ability for long-term, diversified investing allows for a higher discount rate and subsequent
reduction of the liability as well.

PARS | Public Agency Retirement Services 1



PUBLIC.

Memo k2B

SERVICES

PARS

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

o The NV laws and regulations related to an OPEB trust may be an issue for agencies with smaller liabilities/assets, such as
KGID. We would recommend consulting with your attorney on the laws and gaining more information on the RBIF (see
below).

e PARS may complete further exploration on whether we can provide our trust services in Nevada after this new review,
but there are some uncertainties, and as a result, we cannot commit to assisting you at this time and possibly in
adherence with your timetable. Several issues that we are exploring further include:

o PARS s interested in the Administrative Code language that states the Committee on Local Government
Finance may waive the minimum market value of the investment portfolio in a trust fund upon application by a
local government; and or good cause shown, including, without limitation, demonstrating an ability to manage
an investment portfolio which includes equity securities of $100,000,000 or more and managing a pension fund
of $100,000,000 or more outside the Public Employees' Retirement System. We clearly meet that threshold
with our multiple employer trust that has over $5.5 billion in assets, so are contemplating contacting the
Committee for more information on this code section.

o There are now other agencies with OPEB trusts in NV that exceed the $100,000,000 threshold and are investing
at least part of their funds outside of the RBIF. PARS could approach those trusts to takeover administration
and as a resuilt will meet the threshold within Nevada to operate.

o PARS has worked with clients in various states that are required to have board of trustees so may be able to
comply with this governance structure, but we would need to explore this, and pooled investment
requirements further.

| believe PARS could bring Nevada a lower cost, more efficient OPEB trust funding option, particularly for smaller agencies like
yours. However, we will need to do further internal assessment as discussed above. Please let me know if you would like to
discuss this memo and our conclusions/assessment further,

PARS | Public Agency Retirement Services 2



Memo £ PARS

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESILTS.

Laws/Regulations for Reference

NRS 287.017 Trust fund for future retirement benefits of local governmental employees and their spouses and
dependents.

1. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the governing body of any local government which provides retirement
benefits to retired employees of that local government and the spouses and dependents of those employees may, in addition to
any other power granted by law, establish a trust fund for that purpose in accordance with the provisions of this section.

2. Ifthe governing body of a local government establishes a trust fund pursuant to this section:

(a) That local government may, within the limitations of its budget, make contributions to the trust fundin such an amount as
it determines, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, to be appropriate to provide, in whole or in part, the
funding necessary for any future retirement benefits to which the retired employees of that local government and the spouses
and dependents of those employees may be entitled pursuant to the benefits plan of that local government.

(b) All contributions to the trust fund, and any interest and income earned on the money in the trust fund, must be held in
trust and used only to:

(1) Provide, for the benefit of retired employees of that local government and the spouses and dependents of those
employees, retirement benefits in accordance with the benefits plan of that local government; and

(2) Pay any reasonable administrative expenses incident to the provision of those benefits and the administration of the
trust.

(c) All contributions to the trust fund are irrevocable and become the property of the beneficiaries of the trust.

(d) The assets of the trust fund are not subject to the claims of any creditors of:

(1) That local government;

{2) The administrator of the benefits plan of that local government; or

(3) The beneficiaries of the trust.

(e) The trust fund must be administered by a board of trustees appointed by the governing body of that local government to
act in a fiduciary capacity for the beneficiaries of the trust. The board of trustees shall be deemed to be a governmental entity for
the purposes of chapter 239 of NRS and a public body for the purposes of chapter 241 of NRS, and the members of the board of
trustees shall be deemed to be public officers for the purposes of chapter 281A of NRS. Neither the trust nor the board of trustees
shall be deemed to be a local government for the purposes of chapter 350 or 354 of NRS, and except as otherwise provided in this
section and NRS 355.220, no statutory limitation on the investment of public money shall be deemed to apply to the trust. The
governing body:

(1) Must require the board of trustees to administer the trust in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and actuarial studies applicable to the future provision of retirement benefits to retired employees and the spouses and
dependents of those employees; and

(2) May authorize the board of trustees to employ such staff and contract for the provision of such management,
investment and other services, including, without limitation, the services of accountants, actuaries, attorneys and investment
managers, as are necessary for the administration of the trust fund.

{(f) The constituent documents that establish the trust must:

(1) Set forth the powers and duties of the board of trustees, which may include any powers and duties that may be
exercised by a nonprofit corporation under the laws of this State, but which must not include the power to borrow money or be
inconsistent with the provisions of this section;

(2) Establish a procedure for resolving expeditiously any deadlock that arises among the members of the board of trustees;
and

(3) Provide for an audit of the trust by an independent certified public accountant at least annually, the results of which
must be reported to the governing body of that local government.

(g) Subject to the provisions of paragraph (h) and except as otherwise provided in paragraph (i), the assets of the trust fund or
any portion of those assets may, as directed by the board of trustees appointed pursuant to paragraph (e):

(1) Be deposited in or withdrawn from the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund established pursuant to NRS 355.220;

(2) Be invested in any investment which is authorized for a local government pursuant to NRS 355.170; or

(3) Be invested in any stocks or other equity securities or bonds or other debt securities which:

(I) Are traded on a public securities market;
(i) Are approved by the Committee on Local Government Finance or included in any category of stocks or other equity
securities or bonds or other debt securities which is approved by the Committee on Local Government Finance; and

PARS | Public Agency Retirement Services 3



Memo o

SERVICES

PARS

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

(1) Persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence acquire or retain for their own account,
£ except that in no case may the assets of the trust fund include more than 5 percent of the equity or debt of any single business
entity and in no case may more than 5 percent of the assets of the trust fund be invested in the equity or debt of any single
business entity.

(h) The assets of the trust fund may be pooled for the purposes of investment with the assets of any trust funds established
by any other local governments pursuant to this section only if each participating local government's proportionate share of the
pool of assets:

(1) Is accounted for separately;

(2) Is used to provide retirement benefits solely to the retired employees of that local government and the spouses and
dependents of those employees; and

(3) Is not subject to any liabilities of any other local governments.

(i) The board of trustees appointed pursuant to paragraph (e) shall not deposit any of the assets of the trust fund in the
Retirement Benefits Investment Fund established pursuant to NRS 355.220 unless the board obtains an opinion from the legal
counsel for that local government that the investment of those assets in accordance with NRS 355.220 will not violate the
provisions of Section 10 of Article 8 of the Constitution of the State of Nevada.

3. The Committee on Local Government Finance may, in the manner prescribed for state agencies in chapter 233B of NRS,
adopt such regulations as it determines to be appropriate for the administration and interpretation of the provisions of this
section.

4. As used in this section:

(a) “Benefits plan” means a plan established by a local government or required by law for the provision of retirement benefits
to retired employees of a local government and the spouses and dependents of those employees.

(b) “Local government” has the meaning ascribed to itin NRS 354.474.

() “Retirement benefits” means any retirement benefits other than a pension and includes, without limitation, life, accident or
health insurance, or any combination of such benefits.

(Added to NRS by 2007, 900)

RS 355.220 Retirement Benefits Investment Board: Creation; membership; powers and duties.

1. The Retirement Benefits Investment Board is hereby created. The membership of the Board consists of the members of
the Public Employees’ Retirement Board, who shall serve in that capacity ex officio and without any additional compensation.

2. TheBoard shall establish and administer a fund to be known as the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund for the investment
of money deposited with the Board pursuant to subsection 6 or NRS 287.017. Any money received by the Board pursuant to
subsection 6 or NRS 287.017 shall be deemed to be held for investment purposes only and not in any fiduciary capacity. Any money
in the Fund must be invested in the same manner as money in the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund is invested. The interest
and income earned on the money in the Fund, after deducting any applicable charges, must be credited to the Fund.

3. Money in the Fund may be transferred to the State Retirees’ Health and Welfare Benefits Fund created by NRS 287.0436 to
be used for the purposes specified in NRS 287.0436,

4. The Board may assess reasonable charges against the Fund for the payment of its expenses in administering the Fund.
Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, no other money may be withdrawn from the Fund except as directed by the board
responsible for that money pursuant to subsection 6 or NRS 287.017, as applicable.

5. Except as otherwise provided in this section, the Board has the same powers and duties in carrying out the provisions of
this section as those pertaining to the administration of the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund by the Public Employees’
Retirement Board. The Retirement Benefits Investment Board may employ such staff and contract for the provision of such
management, investment and other services, including, without limitation, the services of accountants, actuaries, attorneys and
investment managers, as are necessary for the administration of the Fund and to carry out the provisions of this section.

6. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Board of the Public Employees’ Benefits Program may deposit any of the
assets of the Public Employees’ Benefits Program in the Fund for purposes of investment if it obtains an opinion from its legal
counsel that the investment of those assets in accordance with this section will not violate any of the provisions of Sections 9 and
10 of Article 8 of the Nevada Constitution.

7. As used in this section, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) “Board” means the Retirement Benefits Investment Board created pursuant to this section.

PARS | Public Agency Retirement Services 4



Memo - | PARS

TRUSTED SOLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

(b) “Fund” means the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund created pursuant to this section.
(Added to NRS by 2007, 903; A 2010, 26th Special Session, 12)

Nev. Admin. Code § 287.790 - Deposit and investment of assets; maintenance as separate account; prohibited uses;
reimbursement of administrative expenses

Except as otherwise provided in subsections 3 and 5, if the market value of the investment portfolio of a trust fund at the end of
a fiscal year is $100,000,000 or less, the assets of the trust fund may only be:

(a) Deposited in the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund pursuant to subparagraph (1) of paragraph (g) of subsection 2 of

NRS NRS 287.017; and

(b) Invested in any investment which is authorized for a local government pursuant to subparagraph (2) of paragraph (g) of
subsection 2 of NRS 287.017.

2. Except as otherwise provided in subsections 3 and 5, if the market value of the investment portfolio in a trust fund at the end
of a fiscal year is more than $100,000,000, the assets of the trust fund may be:

(a) Deposited in the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund pursuant to subparagraph (1) of paragraph (g) of subsection 2 of

NRS NRS 287.017;

(b) Invested in any investment which is authorized for a local government pursuant to subparagraph (2) of paragraph (g) of
subsection 2 of NRS 287.017; and

(c) Invested in any stocks or other equity securities or bonds or other debt securities which meet the requirements of
subparagraph (3) of paragraph (g) of subsection 2 of NRS NRS NRS NRS 287.017.

3. The Committee on Local Government Finance may waive the minimum market value of the investment portfolio in a trust
fund set forth in subsection 2:

(a) Upon application by a local government; and

(b) For good cause shown, including, without limitation, demonstrating an ability to manage an investment portfolio which
includes equity securities of $100,000,000 or more and managing a pension fund of $100,000,000 or more outside the Public
Employees' Retirement System.

4. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, if the market value of the investment portfolio of a trust fund that is invested
pursuant to subsection 2 falls below $100,000,000 at the end of a fiscal year, the board of trustees:

(a) !s not required to liquidate any investments described in paragraph (c) of subsection 2.

(b) Shall invest the assets of the trust fund in the manner set forth in subsection 1 until the market value of the portfolio is more
than $100,000,000.

5. The assets of a pooled trust authorized pursuant to paragraph (h) of subsection 2 of NRS NRS 287.017 may only be deposited
in the Retirement Benefits Investment Fund established pursuant to NRS NRS NRS 355.220.

6. All interest, earnings, dividends and distributions received from the investment of assets in the trust fund, minus the expenses
charged for such investments, must be deposited into the trust fund.

7. Except as otherwise provided in paragraph (h) of subsection 2 of NRS NRS 287.017, the trust fund must be maintained as a
separate account, and no other money may be commingled with the money in the trust fund.

8. Money in the trust fund must not be used to finance the debt of the local government and must not be used for loans to other
funds of the local government.

9. Reasonable charges may be assessed to the trust fund for reimbursement of the direct expenses incurred by the board of
trustees in administering the trust fund.

Nev. Admin. Code § 287.790

Added to NAC by Com. on Local Gov't Finance by R089-08, eff. 9-18-2008; A by R078-15, eff. 4/4/2016

NRS 287.017

PARS | Public Agency Retirement Services 5






The monthly sewer rate at Kingsbury GID for Treatment is $40.88 per EDU

The Record-Courier | Wednesday, October 11,2023 | A3

ggwer district

OKs rate

by Kurt Hildebrand
khildebrand@recordcourier.com

A 60-percent sewer rate increase
approved for customers of Mind-
en-Gardnerville Sanitation District
will translate into a bill of $67.17 a
quarter starting Jan. 1.

According to a rate study present-
ed at & Oct. 2 public hearing, the rate
is expected to rise over the next five
years, topping out at $117.09 a quarter
starting July 1, 2028.

The district serves Gardnerville,
Minden and the Gardnerville Ran-
chos. Both Douglas County and Indian
Hills operate sewer plants in the Fast
Fork Township.

The district has been charging res-
idents $41.97 a quarter for the past
decade, according to rate consultant
Catherine Hansford.

The district hasn't changed rates for
new connections in 17 years.

The current fee for connections
inside the district’s 1978 boundary is
$3,150 per equivalent dwelling unit
and $3,800 outside the boundary. The
district is changing the fee to $5,270
across the board.

Hansford explained that rates paid
by customers are used to maintain the
plant. while the connection fees are
used to expand the plant to serve new
customers.

She said the sewer plant will require

Increase

$20.09 million in future dollars,

The treatment plant $12.433 mil-
lion, $6.516 million and general facili-
ties $1.141 million.

For instance, a Feb. 14 power spike
fried the district’s electrical breaker
causing an explosion and a long-term
outage. The plant was disconnected
from the grid and was running on a
generator.

Plant Manager Peter Baratti said
that a new breaker will take 60 weeks
to arrive.

“We're looking down the road quite
aways,” he said. “It’s unfortunate but
that’s what the industry has to offer”

Six people provided public com-
ment, including three in person.

Gardnerville resident Julie Duda
said that the district collects property
tax in addition to user fees and that
her examination of the financial state-
ments indicated that wasn't included
in a comparison with other sewer
rates.

The district collects .1224 per $100
assessed valuation, according to the
Clerk-Treasurer’s Office.

Trustee Ray Wilson said he voted
against the rate increase in 2012, but
is supporting this year.

*If we don’t do something and do
it big, we're going to be in trouble,”
Wilson said. “We have equipment
that's 60 years old and it needs to be
replaced.”






MEMO
TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Management Report activities of October 2023

Station 1 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria
Station 5 403 Kimberly Brooke
Tank 6 481 Kimberly Brooke
Station 7 698 Kingsbury Grade
Tank 10 A&B 1640 Black Bear Run
UTILITY OPERATIONS:

Comprehensive Maintenance Management System (CMMS) asset input delayed while resolving GIS
issues with vendor.

Supporting documents and response have been submitted to NDEP for the Sanitary Survey.
The primary focus for this report period has been storm water issues throughout the district.

Connection permit inspections and reviews continue. Many contractors have received extensions
from TRPA to continue working. It is anticipated that extensions are ending now that winter weather
is in the forecast.

Issues with tank level readings for the freshwater tank at the Treatment Plant caused many shutdown
alarms. The transducer that reports level was replaced and resolved the faulty readings providing full
redundancy again.

Crews continue cleanup efforts at the Operations Yard and all water station sites.

VEHICLES and EQUIPMENT:
Tire chains have been purchased for the loader at considerable cost savings than budgeted. Byran
Moss fit the chains to our loader, we are ready for snow and ice.

Engine block heaters have been replaced on the stand-by generators at Station 2 and 4.

On October 16t the small dump truck was towed to the repair shop in Reno. Some work has been
completed but they are still waiting for the replacement transmission to arrive.

TRAINING:
Shane Mortensen and Byran Moss attended pressure reducing valve training in Minden on November

8.



Jeff Wood and Michael Anstett attended Winter Maintenance Technician training put on by APWA.

PROJECTS:
2023 Waterline and Road Project is the final stage. The contractor is correcting items identified
during the final walkthrough.

Palisades lift station and manhole project is complete.

WATERLOSS:
- Plus Plus Less
Month/ Fihished Water | Water | Water Net Silisd Weter = il Net Raw . | % Water
Yr From | From Water Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water ewe |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-23| 18,172,500 0| 18,000 29,826| 18,160,674] 13,641,521| 4,519,153 25% 15,060,000 15,048,174 1,406,653 9%
Feb-23| 15,992,800 23,734] 29,000, 11,948 16,033,586 13,027,960, 3,005,626, 19% 14,230,000 14,270,786| 1,242,826 9%
Mar-23| 18,697,300 0| 17,000 0| 18,714,300! 14,953,309 3,760,991| 20% 16,480,000 16,497,000] 1,543,691 9%
Apr-23| 14,582,100 6,558| 33,000 0| 14,621,658 10,472,394 4,149,264| 28% 12,750,000 12,789,558| 2317,164] 18%
May-23| 16,950,500 0| 30,000 27,902| 16,952,598] 13,797,616 3,1 54,982[ 19% 14,380,000 14,382,098 584,482] 4%
Jun-23] 23,058,000 37,760| 35,000 4,248| 23,126,512 19,393,619 3,732,893] 16% 20,210,000 20,278,512 884,893 4%
Jul-23| 33,172,700 26,342| 45,000 26,432| 33217,610| 28,832 964 4,334,6461 13% 29,010,000 29,054,910 221,946 1%
Aug-23| 29,766,600 0| 58,000 0| 29,824,600] 26,760,212 3,064,388 10% 26,860,000 26,918,000 157,788 1%
Sep-23| 23,610,300 0] 108,000 23,696] 23,694,604] 21,062,175 2,632,429 11% 21,320,000 21,404,304 342,129 2%
Oct-23| 18,504,300 20,026 55,000 0| 18,579,326| 14,566,332 4,012,994 22% 15,280,000 15,355,026 788,694 5%
Nov-23 9] 0] #D1V/0! 0 0| #DIV/0!
Dec-23 0 0]' #DIVIO! 0 01 #DIv/0!
TOTAL | 212,507,100| 114,420 428,000, 124,052| 212,925,468| 176,508,102 36,417,366 17% 185,580,000] 185,998,368 9,490,266] 5%
sc Plus Plus Less . 5
Month/ FiniShed Water | Water | Water Het Silied Water % Raw Net Raw . | % Water
Yr From | From Ll Water EossiGain Loss
Water ewc |RHGID To EWC Water Water Cons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-22|  16,459,800| 19,430| 13,000 0] 16,492.230] 13,056,719 3,435,511 21% 14,120,000 14,152,430 1,095,711 8%
Feb-22] 15,252,000 24,172 46,000| 22,366| 15,299.806| 11,449,959 3,849,847| 25% 13,320,000 13,367,806 1,917,847 14%
Mar-22| 14,649,000{ 22,126] 23,000] 43,712 14,650,414 11,377,500| 3,272,914] 22% 13,000,000 13,001,414 1,623,914 12%
Apr-22|  12,287.800] 24,994| 39,000 0] 12,351,794| 9,335,652| 3,016,142] 24% 10,790,000 10,853,994 1,518,342 14%
May-22| 20,528,300] 19.078| 17,000 26,310 20,538,068 17.492,537| 3,045,531] 15% 18,030,000 18,039,768 547,231 3%
Jun-22| 26,875,600 0] 151,000] 20,026] 27,008,574 24,012,577| 2,993,997] 11% 24,440,000 24,570,974 558,397 2%
Jul-22|  29,844,200| 21,582| 96,000 0| 29,961,782 27,115,330| 2,846,452 10% 28,350,000 28,467,582 1,352,252 5%
Aug-22| 33,138,200 0] 116,000] 42,736| 33,211,464| 28.645.898 4,565,566[ 14% 29,590,000 29,663,264 1,017,366 3%
Sep-22| 25,157,400 0} 100,000 0| 25,257,400 21,765,104 3,492,296| 14% 21,750,000 21,850,000 84,896 0%
Oct-22] 19,724,500 0O} 98,000, ol 19,822,500 15,911,811 3,910,689 20% 16,930,000 17,028,000 1,116,189 7%
Nov-22| 14,872,700 0| 23.000] 16,666| 14,879,034] 11,403,263| 3,475,771] 23% 13,260,000 13,266,334 1,863,071 14%
Dec-22| 24,451,100| 179,860 19.000| 133.878| 24.516.082| 20,814,241 3,701,841 15% 22,530,000 22,594,982 1,780,741 8%
TOTAL| 253,240,600| 311,242| 741,000| 305,694| 229,471 ,OSBI 212,380,591| 41,606,557 18% 226,110,000 226,856,548[ 14,475,957 6%
ENERGY USAGE:




NATURAL GAS ELECTRICITY

200 35,0000
180 30,0000
160
% 25,0000
120 20,0000
100
80 15.0000
60 100000
a0
% 50000 e
0 0.0000
PN DA DD D DD DD DD YA D AP DD DD DD P
S F S FFEE ST Y F FFFE G Y S
e THERM *10 s AVG TEMP °F e KWH 10k —PUmped MG smemm kW H/ 1k Pumped
900
800
700
600
v
2 500 "
3 g
—d
< =
O 400
300
200
100
0

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23







MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM: Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Management Report activities of October 2023

Rental Properties (298 Kingsbury)
e Roof needs flashing and gutter repositioning
e Preparing an RFP soliciting custodial services for both, buildings 160 and 298

General Information
e Carrie Bauwens attended a Springbrook Forum in Vegas October 24-26
e The Auditors are onboard completing close-out for FY 22/23
e Organized boxes for retention etc. to be digitized
¢ Employee potluck on November 15th

Human Resources
e Continued recruitment for Engineering Technician and Admin and Financial Analyst positions
Interviewed three candidates for the Engineering Tech. position, search continuing
Exploring possible outsourcing of payroll, billing, and accounts receivable
Attended the Pool Pact conference in Reno October 18-20"
Attend a Pool Pact roundtable monthly
Drafting a purchasing procedure
Completing a deep cleaning of all personnel files

SERVICE REQUEST (OCT. 22 vs OCT. 23)

Oct. 22 Oct. 23

REQUEST REQUEST

CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT: CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT:
OFF/ON 14 687.50 | OFF/ON 1 50.00
INSPECTION 21 50.00 INSPECTION 36 0.00
LEAK 1 50.00 LEAK 1 50.00
PROFILE 2 0.00 PROFILE 3 0.00
OFF 26 600.00 OFF 4 200.00
ESCROW 15 750.00 ESCROW 0 0.00
ON 23 450.00 ON 3 150.00
REMOVE 9 0.00 REMOVE 0 0.00
NEW 3 0.00 NEW 5 0.00
REREAD 0 0.00 REREAD 2 0.00
TAMPER 0 0.00 TAMPER 1 200.00
PLUM 0 0.00 PLUM 1 50.00
SEWER 0 0.00 SEWER 1 0.00
ON CALL 1 100.00 ONCALL 0 0.00 |
TOTAL 0 2,687.50 | TOTAL 58 700.00




HOURS WORKED COMPARISON (OCT. 2021-2022-2023)

OCT. (2021-23)

1500
11450
11400
:1350
11300

1250

1200

11150
2021

Hours Worked

2022

2023

LIENS (NOVEMBER 2023)

LIEN LIST NOVEMBER 2023
NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS APN# CUST.# | CURRENT DATE LIENED EXP

AMT DUE

\LARRY & PAMELA HARRIS /313 TRAMWAY DR. #16 1319-30-520-017 1956 79,089.70 |1/22/10-6/16/17-6/15/23 |6/15/2029

THOMAS KASCHEK 759 BOULDER CT. #Q 1319-30-514-017 |2076 85,290.13 |10/24/12-6/16/17-6/15/23|6/15/2029

|CONSOLIDATED PRACTICES 495 TRAMWAY DR. #12 1319-30-710-012 2095 84,104.51 |10/24/12-6/16/17-6/15/23|6/15/2029

\VIRGINIA TOY 165 IRWINA & B 1318-22-02-096  |489 39,393.72  |9/20/16-9/16/22 9/16/2028

'WILLIAM HANCPOL 302 GRIFFINCT 1319-18-212-002 [1218 8,433.60 [3/26/21 3/26/2027

|SABINA FAMILY TRUST 325 QUAKING ASPENLN 3C  [1319-30-539-003 2154 806.87 11/1/2023 11/1/2029

|

\UPDATED 11/7/23 TOTAL OUTSTANDING 297,118.53




